
 

Our Mission is to be a progressive and livable community, a walkable village, which is sustainable, safe and secure. 
 

 
 

 
Call to Order.  
Pledge of Allegiance.  
Roll Call. 
 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on all of the following items: 

I. Approval of the October 10, 2017, City Council Meeting Agenda. (action requested.) 

II. Proclamations and Recognitions.  

III. Consent Agenda. 
These items are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or citizen so requests, in which the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. Approval of September 26, 2017, City Council meeting minutes.  
B. Licenses and Permits.  
C. Claims.  
D. Resolution 17-063 a resolution Accepting Donations and Grants Received in the 3rd Quarter of 

2017.  
E. Resolution 17-064 a resolution Certifying Special Assessments for Delinquent Public Utility 

Service Accounts to the 2018 Hennepin County Tax Rolls.  
F. Resolution 17-065 a resolution Certifying Special Assessments for Delinquent Public Utility 

Service Accounts to the 2018 Ramsey County Tax Rolls. 
G. Resolution 17-066 a resolution Certifying Special Assessments for Delinquent Waste Hauler 

Accounts to the 2018 Hennepin County Tax Rolls. 
H. Resolution 17-067 a resolution Certifying Special Assessments for Delinquent Waste Hauler 

Accounts to the 2018 Ramsey County Tax Rolls.  

IV. Public Hearing. 

V. Reports from Commission and Staff.  
A. Resolution 17-068 a resolution denying a request for a 17.5 foot variance to build a deck 7.5 

feet from the property line at 3113 Edward St.  Breanne Rothstein, City Planner presenting  

B. Resolution 17-069 a resolution approving the minor subdivision request for the properties 
located at 3725 Stinson Boulevard and 3701 Stinson Boulevard.  Breanne Rothstein, City 
Planner presenting. 

VI. General Business of Council. 
A. Resolution 17-070 a resolution denying The Comprehensive Plan Amendments, PUD 

Preliminary Development Plan/PUD Rezoning, and Preliminary Plat related to The Village, 
LLC Project Located at 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue.  Mark Casey, City Manager 
presenting. 

CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

OCTOBER 10, 2017 
7:00 p.m. 

 

HRA meeting immediately after 
council meeting 



 

Our Mission is to be a progressive and livable community, a walkable village, which is sustainable, safe and secure. 
 

B. Ordinance 2017-03 an ordinance Approving the Comcast Cable Television Franchise.  Mark 
Casey, City Manager presenting. (2nd  of 3 readings). 

C. Quarterly Goals Update.  Mark Casey, City Manager presenting. (No action required)  

VII. Reports from City Manager and Council members. 

VIII. Community Forum 
Individuals may address the City Council about any item not included on the regular agenda.  
Speakers are requested to come to the podium, sign their name and address on the form at the 
podium, state their name and address for the Clerk’s record, and limit their remarks to five 
minutes.  Generally, the City Council will not take official action on items discussed at this time, 
but may typically refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct the matter to be scheduled 
on an upcoming agenda. 

IX. Information and Announcements 

X. Adjournment. 



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY 1 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 2 

SEPTEMBER 26, 2017 3 
 4 

CALL TO ORDER. 5 
 6 
Mayor Faust called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 7 
 8 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 9 
 10 
Mayor Faust invited the Council and audience to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 11 
 12 
ROLL CALL. 13 
 14 
Present:      Mayor Faust; Councilmembers Gray, Jenson, and Stille. 15 
Absent: None 16 
Also Present: City Manager Mark Casey, St. Anthony Fire Department Representatives Mark Sitarz 17 

and Mattie Jaros. 18 
     19 
CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL OF THE FOLLOWING  20 
ITEMS. 21 
 22 
I. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2017 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA. 23 

 24 
Motion by Councilmember Gray, seconded by Councilmember Jenson, to approve the City 25 
Council Meeting Agenda of September 26, 2017 as presented. 26 
 27 

Motion carried 4-0. 28 
 29 
II. PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS - NONE. 30 
 31 
III. CONSENT AGENDA. 32 
 33 

A. Approval of September 12, 2017, City Council Meeting Minutes. 34 
B. Licenses and Permits. 35 
C. Claims. 36 

 37 
Motion by Councilmember Stille, seconded by Councilmember Jenson, to approve the Consent 38 
Agenda items.  39 

 40 
Motion carried 4-0. 41 

 42 
IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS.  43 
 44 

A. Ordinance 2017-03 an ordinance Approving the Comcast Cable Television Franchise 45 
 46 

Mayor Faust opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. 47 
 48 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 26, 2017 
Page 2 
 

Councilmember Gray introduced the ordinance for Comcast Cable Television Franchise.  1 
Council is requested to approve the first of three readings of an ordinance to adopt the renewal of 2 
the Comcast cable television franchise. A memorandum from Mike Bradley, Attorney for the 3 
North Suburban Cable Commission (NSCC) was provided for Council review summarizing the 4 
Franchise Renewal. The second reading will be on October 10, 2017 and the third and final 5 
reading will be on October 24, 2017. Following the adoption of the ordinance, the ordinance 6 
goes into effect upon publication in the St. Anthony Bulletin.  Councilmember Gray serves as the 7 
liaison to the North Suburban Cable Commission and North Suburban Access Corporation. For 8 
the past four years this agreement has been worked on. Before Council is a very favorable 9 
franchise agreement.  He reviewed some of the highlights of the agreement.  The agreement has 10 
a ten-year term. There will still be a 5% franchise fee paid to each City in the NSCC (9 cities).  11 
That may be at risk as in many states there is a State Franchise Agreement or it may be 12 
eliminated completely by the FCC. The franchise fee is for the right-of-way. The current PEG 13 
funding continues until the end of the year. After 2018 the PEG funding is cut 40% by the new 14 
franchise agreement. PEG fees are on each subscriber’s bill.  This is for Public, Educational and 15 
Government programming. With these cuts the way CTV is run will need to be changed. 16 
Councilmember Gray stated a budget is being done for next year currently. The Executive 17 
Director intends to retire at some point so a new Director will be needed. A point of concern is 18 
the number of people going to the internet to get their information. A consultant will be assisting 19 
the Commission in looking at the future of the NSCC. The old franchise agreement included 20 
universal service. This has been eliminated in the new franchise agreement.  21 
 22 
Councilmember Stille thanked Councilmember Gray for serving on the Commission and 23 
clarified the use of “we” refers to the North Suburban Cable Commission. He asked how this 24 
content can be delivered to the public in the best way.  Councilmember Gray stated this is a good 25 
deal compared to what other States are paying across the nation. 26 
 27 
Mayor Faust pointed out this is a user fee and no funds come out of taxpayer dollars. It is paid by 28 
the subscribers to Comcast and CenturyLink. The City is not at risk for any liability or funding. 29 
 30 
Mayor Faust closed the public hearing at 7:12 p.m. 31 
 32 
Motion by Councilmember Stille, seconded by Councilmember Jenson, to approve First Reading 33 
of Ordinance 2017-03; an Ordinance Approving the Comcast Cable Television Franchise. 34 

 35 
Motion carried 4-0. 36 

 37 
V. REPORTS FROM COMMISSION AND STAFF - NONE 38 

 39 
VI. GENERAL BUSINESS OF COUNCIL. 40 

 41 
A. Fire Prevention Presentation 42 

 43 
Fire Department Representatives Chief Mark Sitarz and Firefighter Mattie Jaros provided the 44 
Fire Prevention Presentation to Council. The Department provides education to all residents. The 45 
Open Houses over the last few years has been a great success thanks to Mattie Jaros. Ms. Jaros 46 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 26, 2017 
Page 3 
 

stated this year’s Fire Prevention Week is October 8-14, 2017. The Fire Department Open House 1 
will be held Saturday, October 7 from 1-4 p.m. This is a free event open to all ages. Some 2 
photographs were shown of last year’s Open House. The Village Big Rigs will also be present. 3 
She reviewed the Home Safety Surveys Program and residents are invited to call the Fire 4 
Department to schedule their survey.  5 
 6 

VII. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER AND COUNCIL MEMBERS. 7 
 8 
City Manager Casey provided updates on some projects. The 37th Avenue sidewalk between 9 
Highcrest and Stinson is substantially completed with just a few punch list items remaining. 10 
Signal work being done includes ped ramps which are ADA compliant and countdown timers. 11 
The 2017 street project is substantially completed with just a few punch list items and some 12 
landscaping left to be completed. Weekly updates were sent to residents on the projects. The 13 
final wear course will be going on Stinson next week. This project is substantially done and the 14 
landscaping will be done next year. Mirror Lake is being drained to be able to continue work on 15 
the project. 16 
 17 
Councilmember Stille reported on September 22, he attended a reception for Fin Fest and 18 
presented the proclamation from the City Council. The Sister City organization is always looking 19 
for members. He attended the Planning Commission Meeting on September 25. There was a 20 
comp plan meeting prior to the Planning Commission Meeting.  21 
 22 
Councilmember Gray had nothing to report. 23 
 24 
Councilmember Jenson attended the comp plan meeting last night as a replacement for former 25 
Councilmember Brever. 26 
 27 
Mayor Faust stated on September 21, he attended a focus group at the League of Minnesota 28 
Cities office to review issues and items regarding last year’s conference and next year’s 29 
conference. 30 
 31 
Mayor Faust noted a comprehensive plan amendment was to come before Council but the 32 
Applicant has requested to come before Council on October 10. He added he would not support a 33 
comp plan amendment that would increase density to 48 units per acre. Mayor Faust hopes the 34 
amendment has a significant reduction in density. 35 
 36 
Councilmember Gray stated one good thing about these meetings is that it gives the public an 37 
opportunity to address Council during Community Forum, noting not every City has this option. 38 
The Council does not normally respond to those addressing Council. Councilmember Gray stated 39 
he watched the meeting when he was absent and wanted to note the City has not lost power in 40 
this process. One of the things that has been brought up a couple of times is that the City didn’t 41 
lift a finger to help the residents of Lowry Grove even though it says so in the comp plan. He 42 
noted the comp plan does not say we were going to assist the residents of Lowry Grove, it says 43 
we will ensure they are taken care of per State law.  This will be a long process which he does 44 
not think will end on October 10 as there are many things still up in the air. He stated the Council 45 
has not met with the developer behind closed doors.  46 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 26, 2017 
Page 4 
 

 1 
Councilmember Stille elaborated regarding Council’s stance on this and legal counsel advised 2 
Council on what should be done and how it should be handled. He noted residents are concerned 3 
about tax increment financing (TIF), which is not discussed until after the project is approved. 4 
There has been no discussion about TIF as there is nothing to talk about at this time. 5 
 6 
Councilmember Jenson stated on August 28, he attended the Planning Commission Meeting 7 
where the development was proposed. It was not compliant to the comp plan. He read excerpts 8 
from the comp plan. 9 
 10 
Mayor Faust stated the Council/City is not here to design their project for them. They are to 11 
present something for Council consideration as it is presented and whether or not it should go 12 
forward.  13 
 14 

VIII. COMMUNITY FORUM. 15 
 16 
Ms. Ginny Lahti, 2601 Kenzie Terrace, stated she is in favor of the redevelopment but opposed 17 
to the size and scope of the project. She believed that 832 units is too high density for this area 18 
and would like to see a number closer to 425 and building heights of 3-4 stories. She would like 19 
to see a map of the topography. She commented on Building C and would like to see that 20 
building lower with a smaller footprint. She would also like a larger setback for that building.  21 
  22 
Ms. Joanne Youngren, 2601 Kenzie Terrace, thanked the Council for explaining things to them 23 
as they did. She asked about the original “plan” of assisted living, noting now they are called 24 
Senior Buildings and asked what that meant. There is an assisted living building right across the 25 
street that is not filled.  26 
 27 
Mr. Jesse Piktunia, 2616 27th Avenue, thanked Council for their comments on the Lowry Grove 28 
redevelopment. He stated he has a lot of concerns about the project, noting if the site is rezoned, 29 
the bottom of the density range would be desired. He does not believe the project will put less 30 
demand on schools and thinks stakeholders outside of St. Anthony have no risk yet the City’s 31 
residents will need to deal with increased traffic and the need for new schools. He is concerned 32 
about storm water, public safety, traffic, etc., and thinks these issues need to be addressed before 33 
any project can move forward. 34 
 35 
Ms. Christine Lizdas, 3013 Townview Avenue, stated she was before Council a year ago to 36 
discuss racial bias. She feels the CRIT program was not a good response to the killing of 37 
Philando Castille and that an assessment of community policing practices was not a good choice. 38 
She stated she researched this, talking to everyone she could about the work, and now 39 
understands how the program can repair relations between the police and the community. Ms. 40 
Lizdas stated the CRIT program has been discontinued and requested the Council bring the table 41 
for continued discussions back.  42 
 43 
Mayor Faust read his statement again concerning The Village LLC proposal. 44 
 45 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 26, 2017 
Page 5 
 

Mr. Thomas Issacson, 2604 Pahl Avenue, stated he attended the Planning Commission Meeting 1 
and the City Planner stated there would not be a new plan presented on October 3, 2017.  City 2 
Manager Casey stated there will not be a new staff report. For the October 10 meeting, Council 3 
will be presented with the proposal that came before the Planning Commission, the Staff Report 4 
that was presented, and any new materials provided by the Applicant. This will be available 5 
October 3 and placed on the website as soon as practical.   6 
 7 
Mayor Faust stated there was a variance for a deck and it would be possible for the Applicant to 8 
revise their plans before coming before Council. 9 
 10 
Mr. Issacson asked for the public to have an opportunity to voice their comments on the “new” 11 
proposal on October 10, 2017. 12 
 13 
Mayor Faust encouraged residents to sign up for the push notifications regarding the project. 14 

 15 
IX. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 16 
 17 

There will be a Tech Dump on October 7 at City Hall from 9 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 18 
 19 
X.  ADJOURNMENT. 20 

 21 
Mayor Faust adjourned the meeting at 7:55 p.m. 22 

 23 
 24 
Respectfully submitted, 25 
Debbie Wolfe 26 
TimeSaver off Site Secretarial, Inc. 27 
 28 
 29 
            30 
      Mayor 31 
ATTEST:       32 
      City Clerk 33 
 34 



Saint Anthony Village 
 
DATE:     October 10, 2017  Approved: 
TO:          Mayor and Councilmembers 
FROM:    License Clerk 
ITEM:     License and Permits for Approval: 
 
General Contractors Licenses: 
Signcrafters Outdoor, Blaine, MN 
 
 
 
Mechanical Licenses: 
Glowing Hearth & Home, Jordan, MN 
Innovative Mechanical, Ramsey, MN 
Patton Heating, Cedar, MN 
 
 
 
Rental Licenses: 
Applicant: Sue Tettemer 
Location: 3121 39th Ave NE 
 
Applicant: Lang Nelson Associates 
Location: 2540 Kenzie Ter 
                        2600 Kenzie Ter 
 
Applicant: Highland Court 
Location: 3800 – 3808 Macalaster Dr 
 
 
 
 



City of St Anthony Village CITY OF ST ANTHONY CHECK REGISTER Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 9/22/2017 - 10/11/2017 Oct 04, 2017  09:30AM

Vendor Number Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Amount

11798 CENTRAL PENSION FUND LOCAL #49 33280 09/22/2017 2,764.80

11809 CITY OF ST. ANTHONY SUNSHINE FUND 33281 09/22/2017 237.00

10710 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 33282 09/22/2017 1,735.00

11813 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 33283 09/22/2017 48.00

11808 SAPD ASSOCIATION 33284 09/22/2017 432.00

12077 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 33285 09/22/2017 842.50

10011 ABLE HOSE & RUBBER LLC 33286 10/11/2017 13.50

10045 ALERT-ALL 33287 10/11/2017 1,342.00

10098 ARAMARK 33288 10/11/2017 250.46

1100 ARTISIAN BEER COMPANY 33289 10/11/2017 4,609.89

12180 ARVIG CONSTRUCTION 33290 10/11/2017 550.00

12537 ASIALA, JESSICA 33291 10/11/2017 74.59

10159 BEISSWENGER'S 33292 10/11/2017 57.03

1013 BELLBOY CORPORATION 33293 10/11/2017 3,288.73

1014 BELLBOY CORPORATION 33294 10/11/2017 37.65

1007 BENT BREWSTILLERY 33295 10/11/2017 195.36

1035 BERNICK'S BEVERAGE & VENDING 33296 10/11/2017 3,168.25

10172 BIFFS, INC. 33297 10/11/2017 222.00

8544 BOURGET IMPORTS 33298 10/11/2017 137.50

10188 BRAKE & EQUIPMENT WAREHOUSE 33299 10/11/2017 164.24

1018 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN BEER 33300 10/11/2017 24,557.37

1011 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN WINE & SPIRITS 33301 10/11/2017 1,478.53

1009 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN WINE & SPIRITS 33302 10/11/2017 3,422.95

1017 CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES 33303 10/11/2017 14,617.10

12150 CITY OF NEW BRIGHTON 33304 10/11/2017 5,743.80

10293 CITY OF ROSEVILLE 33305 10/11/2017 13,948.36

10306 CITY WIDE WINDOW SERVICE INC 33306 10/11/2017 85.66

1010 CLEAR RIVER BEVERAGE COMPANY 33307 10/11/2017 249.70

10327 COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 33308 10/11/2017 55.56

10332 COMPTON'S COMMERCIAL CLNG. INC 33309 10/11/2017 3,578.00

10360 CROWN TROPHY 33310 10/11/2017 108.50

1042 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 33311 10/11/2017 332.15

10438 D ROCK CENTER & SMALL ENG 33312 10/11/2017 24.92

10393 DELL MARKETING, INC. 33313 10/11/2017 1,310.32

10402 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 33314 10/11/2017 1,131.30

10468 ELECTRO WATCHMAN INC 33315 10/11/2017 428.72

12019 ENFORCEMENT LIGHTING LLC 33316 10/11/2017 10,400.00

10526 FLEETPRIDE 33317 10/11/2017 120.03

1097 FORESTEDGE WINERY 33318 10/11/2017 117.00

10549 FULLER/CHRIS 33319 10/11/2017 360.00

10550 G & K SERVICES INC 33320 10/11/2017 882.94

10573 GOODIN COMPANY 33321 10/11/2017 187.58

10578 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 33322 10/11/2017 455.00

10585 GRAINGER 33323 10/11/2017 21.85

1032 GRAPE BEGINNINGS, INC. 33324 10/11/2017 2,215.41

1021 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA 33325 10/11/2017 619.72

12409 GRIDOR CONSTRUCTION INC 33326 10/11/2017 180,933.24

10607 HACH COMPANY 33327 10/11/2017 560.84

12538 HAPP, DELENA 33328 10/11/2017 9.27

12539 HAROLD J. PIETIG & SONS INC 33329 10/11/2017 3,300.00

11911 HAWK LABELING SYSTEMS 33330 10/11/2017 50.73

10624 HAWKINS, INC 33331 10/11/2017 4,745.00

10636 HEDBACK, ARENDT & CARLSON PLLC 33332 10/11/2017 3,500.00



City of St Anthony Village CITY OF ST ANTHONY CHECK REGISTER Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 9/22/2017 - 10/11/2017 Oct 04, 2017  09:30AM

Vendor Number Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Amount

1019 HOHENSTEIN'S, INC 33333 10/11/2017 6,349.75

10684 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 33334 10/11/2017 424.41

12479 IANNAZZO, DUSTIN 33335 10/11/2017 80.00

1027 INDEED BREWING COMPANY 33336 10/11/2017 1,910.33

11754 INTEGRATED LOSS CONTROL, INC. 33337 10/11/2017 598.00

12536 INTERNATATIONAL PUBLIC MANAGMENT 33338 10/11/2017 222.00

12105 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 33339 10/11/2017 319.90

12315 IRC RETAIL CENTERS          SALO PARK 33340 10/11/2017 2,671.32

12313 IRC RETAIL CENTERS        SLV LIQ 33341 10/11/2017 2,284.83

12544 JESAKOW-RADOMSKI, ISABALLA 33342 10/11/2017 26.60

1016 JJ TAYLOR DISTRIBUTING 33343 10/11/2017 28,904.19

1102 JOHNSON BROTHERS 33344 10/11/2017 3,285.30

1004 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO. 33345 10/11/2017 5,181.34

1005 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY. 33346 10/11/2017 7,575.07

1006 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY. 33347 10/11/2017 6,824.54

1044 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY. 33348 10/11/2017 12,843.61

12540 JOSEPH CONSTRUCTION 33349 10/11/2017 2,745.00

10785 KATH FUEL OIL SERVICE 33350 10/11/2017 85.00

10786 KEEPERS, INC. 33351 10/11/2017 93.14

10831 LEAGUE OF  MINNESOTA CITIES 33352 10/11/2017 375.00

10851 LILLIE SUBURBAN NEWSPAPER 33353 10/11/2017 90.85

2008 LUPINE BREWING 33354 10/11/2017 791.65

1022 M. AMUNDSON LLP 33355 10/11/2017 1,053.23

10879 MAILFINANCE 33356 10/11/2017 438.00

10932 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 33357 10/11/2017 9,840.60

10931 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL - WASTEWATER 33358 10/11/2017 53,615.86

10940 MIDWEST ASPHALT CORPORATION 33359 10/11/2017 14.20

10947 MIDWEST SIGN & SCREEN PRINTING 33360 10/11/2017 57.10

12152 MILLER, NICOLE 33361 10/11/2017 207.37

10975 MINNESOTA CHIEFS OF POLICE 33362 10/11/2017 160.00

12374 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 33363 10/11/2017 700.00

1051 NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY 33364 10/11/2017 754.50

11121 NORSK CONCRETE 33365 10/11/2017 6,466.66

12088 OFFICE 8 33366 10/11/2017 144.95

11163 OFFICE DEPOT 33367 10/11/2017 630.50

11185 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. 33368 10/11/2017 1,095.00

1012 PAUSTIS & SONS 33369 10/11/2017 1,212.34

11211 PETTY CASH - U.S. BANK 33370 10/11/2017 177.23

1001 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS 33371 10/11/2017 2,525.60

1002 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS 33372 10/11/2017 8,525.55

12447 PMG 56 LLC MN SERIES 33373 10/11/2017 89.55

12541 POLSON, MARK 33374 10/11/2017 595.00

11246 PRAXAIR 33375 10/11/2017 41.26

11302 RAMSEY COUNTY 33376 10/11/2017 4,928.00

11319 RECREATION, SPORTS & PLAY, INC 33377 10/11/2017 910.00

12542 ROHRER, AMANDA 33378 10/11/2017 7.03

11345 ROSEVILLE CHRYSLER DODGE 33379 10/11/2017 192.45

12346 SHRED IT 33380 10/11/2017 33.00

11414 SITARZ/MARK 33381 10/11/2017 158.36

1024 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 33382 10/11/2017 1,928.96

1008 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 33383 10/11/2017 779.08

1026 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 33384 10/11/2017 18,540.47

1036 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 33385 10/11/2017 145.28



City of St Anthony Village CITY OF ST ANTHONY CHECK REGISTER Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 9/22/2017 - 10/11/2017 Oct 04, 2017  09:30AM

Vendor Number Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Amount

11452 ST ANTHONY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 33386 10/11/2017 10.00

11457 ST ANTHONY VILLAGE CENTER, LLC 33387 10/11/2017 2,229.56

12543 STEWART TITLE COMPANY 33388 10/11/2017 369.43

11502 STREICHER'S 33389 10/11/2017 2,070.20

11536 TASC 33390 10/11/2017 37.00

11543 TECH SALES CO 33391 10/11/2017 7,775.00

11566 TIMESAVER OFF SITE SECRETARIAL 33392 10/11/2017 551.30

12492 TREATMENT RESOURCES INC 33393 10/11/2017 174.05

11819 TRUE NORTH ELECTRIC 33394 10/11/2017 3,313.35

11637 UNITED ELECTRIC COMPANY 33395 10/11/2017 96.12

2007 URBAN GROWLER 33396 10/11/2017 205.00

11674 VERIZON WIRELESS 33397 10/11/2017 1,574.24

11681 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC 33398 10/11/2017 15.00

1025 VINOCOPIA 33399 10/11/2017 441.00

11704 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN 33400 10/11/2017 709.74

1034 WINE COMPANY/THE 33401 10/11/2017 1,730.50

1038 WINE MERCHANTS INC 33402 10/11/2017 1,743.62

6540 Z WINES USA LLC 33403 10/11/2017 85.00

          Grand Totals:  522,501.12



   

 
CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 17-063 
 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING GRANTS AND DONATIONS RECEIVED 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of St. Anthony is required to accept all grants and donations by resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the City of St. Anthony has received the following grants and donations in the 3rd 

quarter of 2017: 
 

Ramsey County Hi Viz 3rd Qtr      $7,613.54 
2017 Hennepin County Recycling Grant-     $18,989.00 
Ramsey County Emergency Management – Fire Dept. Radios  $100.00 
Total                   $26,702.54 

 
                  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of St. Anthony Village 
hereby accepts the grants and donations as received in the 3rd quarter of 2017. 

 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
 

     _________________________________________  
               Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:___________________________ 
      Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  Review for Administration:       _______________________________________ 
                     Mark Casey, City Manager    
   



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-064 

 
A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT PUBLIC 

UTILITY SERVICE ACCOUNTS TO THE 2018 HENNEPIN COUNTY TAX ROLLS 
 
WHEREAS,    utility records for the City of St. Anthony identify certain delinquent charges and utility 

accounts as of October 06, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS,    the owners of record of the properties served by each delinquent account have been notified    
of the delinquency according to the legal requirements of the ordinance 33.107; and 

 
WHEREAS,    the delinquent charges may be assessed under Minnesota Statutes §429.101 and 444.075 that 

authorize certification of such delinquent charges to the County tax rolls for collection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given to the owners of record as required by law, the City has 

met the requirements for the assessment of these delinquent public utility charges. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 
1) the special assessment of delinquent public utility accounts is hereby adopted and certified as 
Levy No: 19772 for the attached properties and amounts:  

 
2)The special assessments as adopted shall be payable with collectible ad valorem taxes in 2018, 
with interest thereon at eight (8) percent per annum, and shall bear interest from the entire period of 
November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. 
 
3)The City Clerk shall transmit a certified copy of this assessment to the County Auditor to be 
extended to the proper tax lists to the county, and such assessments shall be collected and paid over 
the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
  

    _________________________________ 
                                                                                   Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:  ____________________________ 
        Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  Review for Administration:       ________________________________   
                 Mark Casey, City Manager 



HENNEPIN

JILL BOYDEN & JERRIOD SPEIDEL 2909 - 29TH AVE NE 06-029-23-34-0114 $255.63
TIM WALDUSKY 2900 W. ARMOUR TER NE 06-029-23-34-0110 $241.76
HEATHER VAUGHN 2606 - 30TH AVE NE 06-029-23-34-0083 $144.13
ERIC BASSETT 3021 HARDING ST NE 06-029-23-34-0012 $323.88
HEIDI & CHARLES ANDERMACK 2705 TOWNVIEW AVE NE 06-029-23-31-0057 $188.29
STEPHANIE LANGSETH 2816 SILVER LAKE RD NE 07-029-23-21-0008 $1,478.26
SHARLA BRAND 2808 - 33RD AVE NE 06-029-23-31-0093 $203.97
ENOCH HTOO 2812 - 33RD AVE NE 06-029-23-31-0092 $357.91
JODI HANSON & K. WAXLER 3326 BELDEN DR NE 06-029-23-24-0063 $576.31
TOM STOCKER 2412 - 33RD AVE NE 06-029-23-32-0025 $309.13
MARET OLSON 3312 EDWARD ST NE 06-029-23-23-0068 $328.93
DANTE RICK MOFFETT 3404 ROOSEVELT ST NE 06-029-23-23-0044 $252.07
MOLLY OLIMB 3404 ROOSEVELT ST NE 06-029-23-23-0044 $180.51
SARAH LIESENFELD 3621 STINSON BLVD NE 06-029-23-22-0098 $357.78
AMY DOBLER 3631 STINSON BLVD NE 06-029-23-22-0130 $225.68
DAVID KAHLE 3632 ROOSEVELT ST NE 06-029-23-22-0089 $606.70
DAVID HOKENSON 3628 EDWARD ST NE 06-029-23-22-0032 $144.41
CHRISTOPHER NEBELUNG 2609 - 34TH AVE NE 06-029-23-24-0105 $394.27
RACHEL BLODGETT 3612 COOLIDGE ST NE 06-029-23-21-0126 $260.17
YANGCHEN DOLKAR 3412 BELDEN DR NE 06-029-23-24-0021 $206.96
TED KAMINSKI 3633 BELDEN DR NE 06-029-23-21-0044 $970.50
RAHMO MOHAMED 2905 SILVER LAKE RD NE 06-029-23-43-0058 $2,335.33
JACK WATSON 2921 SILVER LAKE RD NE 06-029-23-43-0108 $455.93
ELIE DUBAY 3012 - 32ND AVE NE 06-029-23-42-0056 $177.20
MICHAEL DEAN 3213 TOWNVIEW AVE NE 06-029-23-42-0038 $186.89
PETER & KRISTEN AITCHISON 3216 - 33RD AVE NE 06-029-23-42-0135 $773.50
EUGENE HUNSTAD 3313 SKYCROFT CIR NE 06-029-23-14-0078 $317.91
LORRAINE DOLL 3501 - 33RD AVE NE 06-029-23-14-0067 $963.97
KAREN & MIKE MCDONALD 3409 DOWNERS DR NE 06-029-23-11-0068 $312.73
ASHLEY NESS & TAMASEUGOGO MERRICK 3300 EDGEMERE AVE NE 06-029-23-12-0097 $676.66
LILLAN ABDUL 3636 PENROD LANE NE 06-029-23-12-0024 $7,067.90
GLEN PETERSON 3004 - 31ST AVE NE 06-029-23-43-0119 $733.42
MARJORIE SHADDRICK 2500 - 37TH AVE NE 06-029-23-22-0085 $326.56
RONALD STURGEON 2910 OLD HIGHWAY 8 06-029-23-44-0090 $163.93

TOTAL $22,499.18



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-065 

 
A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT 

PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICE ACCOUNTS TO THE 2018 RAMSEY COUNTY TAX 
ROLLS 

 
 
WHEREAS,    utility records for the City of St. Anthony identify certain delinquent charges 

and utility accounts as of October 6, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS,    the owners of record of the properties served by each delinquent account have 
been notified of the delinquency according to the legal requirements of the 
ordinance 33.107; and 

 
WHEREAS,    the delinquent charges may be assessed under Minnesota Statutes § 429.101 and 

444.075 that authorize certification of such delinquent charges to the County tax 
rolls for collection; and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given to the owners of record as required by 

law, the City has met the requirements for the assessment of these delinquent 
public utility charges. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 
1) The special assessment of delinquent public utility accounts is hereby adopted and 

certified as Levy No: 812017101 for the attached properties and amounts: 
 

2) The special assessments as adopted shall be payable with collectible ad valorem 
taxes in 2018, with interest thereon at eight (8) percent per annum, and shall bear 
interest from the entire period of November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. 
 

3) The City Clerk shall transmit a certified copy of this assessment to the County 
Auditor to be extended to the proper tax lists to the county, and such assessments 
shall be collected and paid over the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 

       _________________________________ 
                                                                                 Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  ____________________________ 
        Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
  Review for Administration:       ________________________________ 
          Mark Casey, City Manager 



RAMSEY
NAME ADDRESS TAX PARCEL AMOUNT

JESSICA GROSS 3531 - 37TH AVE NE 31-30-23-44-0111 $242.89
NEIL MOSSAIE 4073 FOSS RD NE 31-30-23-41-0130 $813.86
GRETCHEN DAHLBERG 3924 MACALASTER DR NE 31-30-23-42-0075 $522.19
MARY FARELL 4021 MACALASTER DR NE 31-30-23-42-0070 $94.74
CHRISTOPHER REID 4001 FORDHAM DR NE 31-30-23-41-0222 $352.53
AMADO LAY 4017 SHAMROCK DR NE 31-30-23-42-0042 $198.15
SHERISE LEWIS 3720 CHANDLER DR NE 31-30-23-43-0004 $604.99
RUTH ASBU 3923 SILVER LAKE RD NE 31-30-23-42-0186 $2,587.01
SASS CORP 3811 STINSON BLVD NE 31-30-23-33-0003 $173.48
SASS CORP 3809 STINSON BLVD NE 31-30-23-33-0003 $214.56
SASS CORP 3813 STINSON BLVD NE 31-30-23-33-0003 $400.38
SASS CORP 3807 STINSON BLVD NE 31-30-23-33-0003 $169.68
SASS CORP 3805 STINSON BLVD NE 31-30-23-33-0003 $159.63

TOTAL $6,534.09



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-066 

 
A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT WASTE 

HAULER ACCOUNTS TO THE 2018 HENNEPIN COUNTY TAX ROLLS 
 
WHEREAS,    waste hauler records for the City of St. Anthony identify certain delinquent charges and 

waste hauler accounts as of October 06, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS,    the owners of record of the properties served by each delinquent account have been notified    
of the delinquency according to the legal requirements of the ordinance 33.107; and 

 
WHEREAS,    the delinquent charges may be assessed under Minnesota Statutes §429.101 and 444.075 that 

authorize certification of such delinquent charges to the County tax rolls for collection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given to the owners of record as required by law, the City has 

met the requirements for the assessment of these delinquent waste hauler charges. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 
1) the special assessment of delinquent waste hauler accounts is hereby adopted and certified as 
Levy No: 19773 for the attached properties and amounts:  

 
2)The special assessments as adopted shall be payable with collectible ad valorem taxes in 2018, 
with interest thereon at eight (8) percent per annum, and shall bear interest from the entire period of 
November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. 
 
3)The City Clerk shall transmit a certified copy of this assessment to the County Auditor to be 
extended to the proper tax lists to the county, and such assessments shall be collected and paid over 
the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
  

    _________________________________ 
                                                                                   Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:  ____________________________ 
        Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  Review for Administration:       ________________________________   
                 Mark Casey, City Manager 



Hennepin

ANDERSON, DONALD & DEANNA 3001 ARMOUR TER 0602923430080 252.96

BASSETT, ERIC 3021 HARDING ST NE 0602923340012 252.96

WLRSAMI, FOSIYO 3226 29TH AVE NE 0702923120052 34.9

BROBURG, GREG 3039 CROFT DR 0602923410044 234.23

ABDUL, LILIAN 3636 PENROD LN 0602923120024 214.8

YANG CHIH ONG, ERIC 3001 29TH AVE NE 0602923430057 214.8

KHAN, JUNAID 3305 ROOSEVELT CT NE 0602923230061 214.16

WESTLUND, BARB 3213 RANKIN RD 0602923410091 190

OHMAN, GENE 3328 HIGHCREST RD NE 0602923140006 168.36

MERRICK, JOSH 3300 EDGEMERE AVE 0602923120097 143.63

LANGSETH, STEPHANIE 2816 SILVER LAKE RD NE 0702923210008 126.79
SAUER, STACY 2828 HIGHWAY 88 0702923120028 80.79

OLSON, MARET 3312 EDWARD ST NE 0602923230068 72.46

NORD, CARRIE 3319 BELDEN DR NE 0602923240081 72.46

PIKE, PAM 2909 STINSON BLVD 0602923330052 64.08

WATSON, JANET G 2921 SILVER LAKE RD NE 0602923430108 64.08

TESFAY, HELEN 2909 30TH AVE NE 0602923340030 63.62

DEAN, MIKE 3213 TOWNVIEW AVE NE 0602923420038 62.36

ENROOTH, RICHARD 3300 SKYCROFT DR 0602923140122 61.86

TRACY, SUSAN 2913 HILLDALE AVE 0602923310132 113.08

WATKINS, KATIE 3300 33RD AVE NE 0602923420127 59.69

JEANIE LABISSONIERE 3605 HARDING ST NE 0602923210131 77.48

GORSHE RESIDENCE 2909 36TH AVE NE 0602923210055 265.12

Total 3104.67



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-067 

 
A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT WASTE 

HAULER ACCOUNTS TO THE 2018 RAMSEY COUNTY TAX ROLLS 
 
WHEREAS,    waste hauler records for the City of St. Anthony identify certain delinquent charges and 

waste hauler accounts as of October 06, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS,    the owners of record of the properties served by each delinquent account have been notified    
of the delinquency according to the legal requirements of the ordinance 33.107; and 

 
WHEREAS,    the delinquent charges may be assessed under Minnesota Statutes §429.101 and 444.075 that 

authorize certification of such delinquent charges to the County tax rolls for collection; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given to the owners of record as required by law, the City has 

met the requirements for the assessment of these delinquent waste hauler charges. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 
1) the special assessment of delinquent waste hauler accounts is hereby adopted and certified as 
Levy No: 812017102 for the attached properties and amounts:  

 
2)The special assessments as adopted shall be payable with collectible ad valorem taxes in 2018, 
with interest thereon at eight (8) percent per annum, and shall bear interest from the entire period of 
November 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. 
 
3)The City Clerk shall transmit a certified copy of this assessment to the County Auditor to be 
extended to the proper tax lists to the county, and such assessments shall be collected and paid over 
the same manner as other municipal taxes. 

 
 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
  

    _________________________________ 
                                                                                   Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:  ____________________________ 
        Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  Review for Administration:       ________________________________   
                 Mark Casey, City Manager 



Ramsey

HAWS, ANN           4017 SHAMROCK DR NE            313023420042 184.44



 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM        

 

To:   Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers 

   Mark Casey, City Manager 

 

From:   Breanne Rothstein, AICP, City Planner 
   
Date:   City Council meeting for October 10, 2017 
   
WSB Project No. 02170-390 

Request: Request for a variance from the required rear yard setback to allow for 
placement of a proposed deck in the rear yard 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

The City Code requires a rear yard setback of 25 feet. The applicant is requesting a variance to construct 
a deck that would project 17.5 feet into the required rear yard setback to result in a rear yard depth of 
7.5 feet.  The Applicant’s request for a variance from the rear yard setback to allow for the construction 
the deck addition is not reasonable, per the findings listed in city code. Therefore, staff recommends 
denial of the variance to encroach into the rear yard setback. 

The Planning Commission met on September 25, 2017 held a public hearing (no one spoke, except the 
applicant) and recommended denial unaminously, based on the findings enclosed in the packet. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant/Owner: David and Mary Friend 

Location:  3113 Edward St. NE 

Existing Land Use / Low Density Residential/zoned: R-1; Single Family Residential   
Zoning: 

Surrounding Land North:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
Use / Zoning:  East:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
   South:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
   West:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 

Deadline for Agency Application Date:   9-5-2017 
Action: 60 Days:    11-5-2017 

Letter Sent:   No 
 120 Days:   NA 
 
CONSIDERATIONS RELATING TO THE PROPOSED VARIANCE 



October 10, 2017 
Page 2 
 
1. Background 

The Applicant proposes to construct a deck from the back of the house on the property located at 
3113 Edward Street NE. This is a new home, built in 2015, after the original home was torn down. 
According to the submitted plans, the applicant is requesting to construct a two level deck that is 
approximately 16’ x 18’ to lead up to a 6’ deck/stoop from the existing house.  This deck design 
would put the outermost edge of the deck 7.5 feet from the rear property line. In the R-1 Single 
Family Residential district, a 25’ setback from the rear property line is required. The applicant is 
proposing that the required setback that a deck with only 6.5’ of depth from the home would be 
compliant with the zoning code, but not useable. Therefore, they need the variance to add more 
space to make the deck planned as proposed to be more functional.  

2. Applicable Codes. 
Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 152 Zoning Code, Sections §152.035 through 152.039 R-1 Single-Family 
District apply to this proposal. Section 150.039 (G) requires a rear yard setback of 20% of the depth 
of the entire lot or 25 feet. The applicant requests a variance to encroach 17.5 feet to result in a rear 
yard depth of 7.5 feet.   

Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 152 Zoning Code, Section §152.245 VARIANCES (A) Application states 
that “An owner of property with an existing structure which does not comply with the zoning code, 
or of property on which such a structure is proposed to be constructed, may apply for a variance 
upon payment of the fee specified in Chapter 33”. 
 

3. Criteria for and Consistency with Criteria for Variance Approval. Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 152 
Zoning Code, Section §152.245, (C) Evidence, lists the criteria the City Council must consider in 
determining whether to grant or deny a variance.  The applicable criteria include: 

1. The subject matter of the application is within the scope of this section. 

The application for a variance to the rear yard setback is eligible subject matter for variance 
criteria because these factors are related to dimensional and/or bulk standards. Criterion met. 

2. Strict enforcement would cause practical difficulties because: 

a. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by the zoning code; 

The property owners propose to use the property in a way that is reasonable. However, 
the proposed deck does not change the property owners reasonable use of their 
property without a deck of this construction, a patio constructed at grade does not 
require the variance process. Criterion not met. 

b. The plight of the property owner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the property owner; 

The plight of the property owner is due to the placement, construction proposed, and 
overall square footage of the proposed deck design. The lot is platted and home 
placement on the lot is relative to others in the general area.  Criterion not met. 

c. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality; and 

Granting of this variance would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood. 
Applicants are not proposing any new use or density, decks do exist in the 
neighborhood. Criterion met. 

d. Economic considerations alone are not the basis of the practical difficulties. 



October 10, 2017 
Page 3 
 

The basis for the practical difficulties is that the resale of the home without a variance to 
grant the proposed deck addition would make the house less appealing to potential 
buyers. The addition to the deck is based on the desire of the Applicants to use their 
backyard in a different manner. It is that type of construction and the space that is 
designed that creates the practical difficulty.  Criterion not met.  

 

3. The variance, if granted, would be consistent with the City’s comprehensive land use plan. 

If the variance is granted the use of the property would remain the same land use as it is today, 
single-family residential.  The comprehensive plan guides this area for single-family use and the 
expansion of the deck will not alter that land use. However, this is a larger deck than can be 
found in the adjoining properties and neighborhood. Therefore, granting of the variance would 
not be consistent with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.  Criterion not met. 

4. The granting of the variance is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the zoning 
code.   

The intent of the zoning code is to protect the health, safety, and general welfare of the city and 
its people through the establishment of minimum regulations governing land development and 
use.  The zoning code is established to: protect the use districts; promote orderly development 
and redevelopment; provide adequate light, air, and access to property; prevent congestion in 
the public streets; prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by 
regulating land, buildings, yards, and densities; and provide for compatibility of different land 
uses. 

Given these factors, this application is not in keeping with the intent of the ordinance to prevent 
overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures and provide adequate access to 
light and air. Other properties in this location would not be able to construct a deck this close to 
the property line, nor are there decks this close to the property line on other properties. 
Criterion not met. 

POSSIBLE ACTIONS 

1. Motion to adopt a resolution denying the variance, based on the findings listed therein. 

2. Motion to approve (with or without conditions) the variance and direct staff to prepare a 
resolution which approves the variance. 

3. Request Additional Information and Continue the Public Hearing. The Applicant appears to have 
provided enough information for the City Council to approve or deny the request.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Exhibit A: Location map 
Exhibit B: Supporting Material 
 



3113 Edward St NE 











3113 Edward St. NE 
Variance Request 

City Council Meeting 

October 10, 2017 

3113 Edward St. NE 

General Information 
Applicants:  David and Mary Friend 

Owners:  same 

Location:  3113 Edward St. NE 

Existing Land Use  Low Density Residential 
/ Zoning:  R-1 Single Family Residential   
 

Surrounding Land Use/ Zoning:   
  North:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
  East:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
  South:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
  West:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 

  

 



3113 Edward St. NE 

• Overview 

– Rear Yard Setback requirement in the R-1 Single 
Family Residential District is 25 feet 

– Proposal is to construct a deck expanding from 
the  rear of the existing house 

– Request  for a 17.5 foot variance from the 25’ 
rear yard setback to create a rear yard setback 
that is 7.5 feet 

 

3113 Edward St. NE 



3113 Edward St. NE 

25’ 
Setback 

3113 Edward St. NE 

Proposed Deck Plan 



3113 Edward St. NE 

Proposed Deck Plan 

Variance Criteria Review 

• Subject matter of the application is within the scope of this 
section; 

– Criterion met 

• The property owner purposes to use the property in a 
reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning code; 

– Criterion not met  

• The plight of the property owner is due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the property owner; 

– Criterion not met 

 



 

• The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character 
of the locality; 
– Criterion met 

• Economic considerations alone are not the basis of practical 
difficulties; 
– Criterion not met 

• The variance, if granted, would be consistent with the City’s 
comprehensive land use plan; 
– Criterion not met 

•  The granting of the variance is in harmony with the general 
purposes and intent of the zoning code; 
– Criterion not met  

 

Variance Criteria Review  

• Recommendation 
 

– The Applicant’s request for a variance from the rear yard 
setback to allow for the construction of the deck addition is not 
reasonable, per the findings listed in city code.  

 

– Staff recommends denial of the variance to encroach into the 
rear yard setback. 

 

– Planning Commission met on September 25, 2017, held a 
public hearing, and recommended denial of the variance, 
unanimously.  

3113 Edward St. NE 



3113 Edward St NE 

 

 

Questions? 



 

CITY OF SAINT ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-068 

 
RESOLUTION DENYING A VARIANCE FROM THE REQUIRED REAR YARD 
SETBACK TO CONSTRUCT A DECK AT THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3113 

EDWARD STREET NE 
  

 WHEREAS, the City of St. Anthony Village received a request from the 
Applicants David and Mary Friend for a variance from the rear yard setback to allow the 
construction of a deck to result in a rear yard setback of 7.5 feet at the property located at 
3113 Edward Street on July 12, 2016, legally described as follows:  

Lot 12, Block 1, Wallace Roosevelt Heights Addition, Hennepin County, Minnesota 

WHEREAS, the property located at 3113 Edward Street is located within the 
City’s R-1 Zoning District; and 

WHEREAS, per Section 150.039 of city code, a rear yard setback of 25 feet is 
required within the R-1 Zoning District; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicants have requested a 17.5-foot variance from the rear 
yard setback to allow for the construction of a deck; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission acting as the Board of Adjustments and 
Appeals, reviewed and considered the request based on the related documents shown in 
the Applicant’s application in a public hearing at their regular meeting on  September 25, 
2017, and recommended denial of the request; and 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
St. Anthony Village denies the request for a variance and  adopts the following findings 
of fact related to the Applicant’s request: 

1. The requested variance is inconsistent with the standards for granting a 
variance as described in Section §152.245 of the St. Anthony Village Zoning 
Code. More specifically, the City Council finds that the requested variance is 
not justified for the following reasons: 

1) The property owner does not propose to use the property in a 
reasonable manner; 

2) The plight of the property owner is due to circumstances created by the 
property owner; 

3) Economic considerations, along with use and enjoyment, are the basis of 
the practical difficulties. 

 

 



2. The variance, if granted, would not be consistent with the intent of the City’s 
comprehensive land use plan. 

3. The granting of the variance is not in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of the zoning code.   

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council’s hereby 
denies the requested variance, based on the findings stated herein. 

 

 
APPROVED in the regular session of the City Council on October 10, 2017. 
 
 

______________________________________  
Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:____________________________ 
  Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
  Review for Administration: _____________________________________ 
              Mark Casey, City Manager 
 
 



 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM        

 

To:   St. Anthony Village City Council 

From:   Breanne Rothstein, AICP, City Planner 
   
Date:   City Council Regular Meeting for October 10, 2017 
   
WSB Project No. 02170-390 Phase 4 

Request: Request for a minor subdivision to combine 3725 Stinson Boulevard with 
the north 70 feet of 3701 Stinson Boulevard property 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff has reviewed the proposed minor subdivision and parcel transfer requested, and recommends 
approval of the applications, subject on the following conditions: 

1) Satisfactory submittal of evidence to provide proof of clear title (and resolution of any 
outstanding title issues); 

2) City Attorney review and resolution of any other outstanding legal issues associated with 
recording of the minor subdivision and parcel transfer. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant/Owner: Apache Redevelopment, LLC/Len Pratt 

Location:  3725 Stinson Boulevard and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

Existing Land Use / High Density Residential/Planned Unit Development 
Zoning Guidance: 

Surrounding Land North:  Commercial 
Use / Zoning:  East:  High Density Residential 
   South:  Commercial (Unofficial) 
   West:  High Density Residential 

Deadline for Agency Application Date:   9/18/2017 

Action: 60 Days:    11/17/2017 
Letter Sent:   No 

 120 Days:   NA 
 
 
  



October 10, 2017 
3725/3701 Stinson Blvd Minor Subdivision 
Page 2 
 
CONSIDERATIONS RELATING TO THE PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION AND PARCEL TRANSFER 

1. Background 

The applicant is requesting to purchase the south 70 feet of the adjacent property at 3701 
Stinson Boulevard and combine the lot with his existing lot 3725 Stinson Boulevard. The 
applicant, Len Pratt, is intending to combine these lots through the minor subdivision for the 
purposes of development. The development proposal will come forward as a separate 
application process. This application is to prepare the land for sale and financing. 

The applicant is purchasing the 70 feet from the owner of the 3701 Stinson property, who owns 
two parcels immediately adjacent to each other. The southernmost parcel is occupied by the 
Unofficial. The conditional use permit approved for the Unofficial is unaffected by this action. 
All parking areas, and a 10 foot buffer between the parking areas and the lot line will be 
maintained. 

The current property at 3725 Stinson and the property immediately south are vacant and 
undeveloped.  

 
2. Applicable Codes. 

Section 151 Subdivision Regulations, Section 152.08 “Subdivision Without Platting is the 
applicable section of city code related to this application. This section states: 
“The City Council may waive compliance with the platting requirements of this subchapter and 
approve subdivision by conveyance of land by adoption of a resolution to that effect based upon 
findings by the City Council that: compliance with the platting requirements would create an 
unnecessary hardship or expense because of the nature of the subdivision, and failure to require 
the filing of a plat does not interfere with the purposes of this subchapter. The City Council may 
consider the number of parcels resulting from the subdivision, the complexity of the legal 
descriptions, the necessity for dedication of streets or drainage and utility casements, and the 
probability of future subdivision of the parcels.” 

3. Staff Recommendation 

A lot line adjustment is considered a minor subdivision request. Staff supports the City Council’s 
prerogative to waive compliance with the full subdivision criteria and use their discretion to 
make a final decision regarding this lot line adjustment request. 

There is a rational basis for the request, in that the seller is not currently using the property for 
any purpose. Combined with 3725 Stinson Boulevard, it allows for a more reasonable reuse and 
redevelopment of both properties. Any reuse or redevelopment will be reviewed as a separate 
process. 

Staff has reviewed the proposed minor subidivision requested, and recommends approval of the 
applications, subject on the following conditions: 

1) Satisfactory submittal of evidence to provide proof of clear title (and resolution of any 
outstanding title issues); 

2) City Attorney review and resolution of any other outstanding legal issues associated with 
recording of the lot line adjustment and parcel transfer. 



October 10, 2017 
3725/3701 Stinson Blvd Minor Subdivision 
Page 3 
 
POSSIBLE ACTIONS 

1. Motion to adopt a resolution approving (with or without conditions) the request for the 
requested minor subdivision and transfer parcel to the property between 3725 and 3701 
Stinson Boulevard and adopt the resolution found in Exhibit C. 

2. Motion to adopt a resolution denying (with or without conditions) the application.  In the 
event of a denial (with or without conditions), the City Council must state its findings and 
any conditions related to denial. 

3. Request Additional Information and table the item. The Applicant appears to have provided 
enough information for the City Council to take an action on the request. Should the City 
Council request additional information from the Applicant, the City Council should table the 
item until a later time.   

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Exhibit A: Location map 
Exhibit B: Application  
Exhibit C: Survey 
 



3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

 











3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 
Minor Subdivision 

City Council Meeting 

October 10, 2017 

3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

Applicant/Owner: Apache Redevelopment, LLC (Len Pratt) 

Location: 3725 Stinson and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

Existing Land Use/Zoning 
Designation: 

High Density Residential/Planned Unit Development 

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning: North: Commercial 
East: High Density Residential 
South: Commercial 
West: High Density Residential 



3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

• Overview 

– Applicant proposes a minor subdivision to transfer 
land from southern lot to northern lot for the 
purposes of future redevelopment of the 3701 
Stinson parcel. 

– Lot line adjustment and transfer would add 70 
feet to the 3701 Stinson lot. 

– Evidence both property owners are amenable 
through provision of Purchase Agreement. 

3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 



– Area is zoned Planned Unit Development, which 
requires a development plan for re-development. 

 

– No specified minimum lot sizes within the district. 

 

– The request is consistent with the submitted 
Development Plan for Silver Lake Village. 

3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

Guidance from City Code 

Applicable Code Section: Section 151 Subdivision 
Regulations, Section 152.08 “Subdivision Without Platting”  

“The City Council may waive compliance with the platting 

requirements of this subchapter and approve…by adoption of 

a resolution to that effect based upon findings by the City 

Council that: compliance with the platting requirements 

would create an unnecessary hardship or expense because 

of the nature of the subdivision, and failure to require the 

filing of a plat does not interfere with the purposes of this 

subchapter.”  

 



Guidance from City Code 

Applicable Code Section: Section 151 Subdivision 
Regulations, Section 152.08 “Subdivision Without 
Platting”  

“The City Council may consider the number of parcels 
resulting from the subdivision, the complexity of the 
legal descriptions, the necessity for dedication of streets 
or drainage and utility casements, and the probability of 
future subdivision of the parcels.” 

• The request is for a minor lot adjustment 

• The request does not change the land use or alter 
the site layout 

• The Purchase Agreement shows both property 
owners agree to the minor subdivision 

• The minor subdivision results in the increase of the 
size of 3701 Stinson lot, making it more likely to re-
develop. 

Analysis of Request 



Staff has reviewed the minor subdivision 
requested, and recommends approval of the 
application, subject on the following conditions: 

• Satisfactory submittal of evidence to provide 
proof of clear title (and resolution of any 
outstanding title issues); 

• City Attorney review and resolution of any 
other outstanding legal issues associated with 
recording of the minor subdivision. 

 

Recommendation 

 

Motion to adopt a resolution approving (with 
or without conditions) the request for a 70-foot 
minor subdivision from the property at 3701 
Stinson to the property at 3725 Stinson. 

 

Recommendation 



3725 and 3701 Stinson Boulevard 

 

 

Questions? 



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-069 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MINOR SUBDIVISION REQUEST FOR THE 
PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 3725 STINSON BOULEVARD AND 3701 STINSON 

BOULEVARD 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council considered this request at a regular meeting on October 10, 2017; 

and 
 
WHEREAS,  staff presented a Staff Report that provided information regarding the proposed 

minor subdivision from the Applicant and the owner of 3725 Stinson Boulevard; 
and   

 
WHEREAS, staff also presented the City Council with a survey showing the lot line 

adjustment and calculating the new parcel areas and impervious coverage; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current owner of 3701 Stinson Boulevard, SS. St. Anthony, LLC, appears 

amendable to the minor subdivision and property transfer, owner at 3701 Stinson 
Boulevard, due to the provision of a signed purchase agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the request is considered a minor subdivision request wherein the full subdivision 

and platting requirements can be waived at the discretion of the City Council; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the City Council has reviewed the request in its entirety, found the request for the 

minor subdivision to meet the requirements for approval set forth in city code and 
enumerated in the Staff Report; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the Staff recommends to the City Council to approve the minor subdivision, 

subject to the following conditions, and in accordance with the staff report dated 
October 10, 2017: 

1) Satisfactory submittal of evidence to provide proof of clear title (and 
resolution of any outstanding title issues); 

2) City Attorney review and resolution of any other outstanding legal issues 
associated with recording of the plat. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of St. Anthony does 

hereby approve the following request: 
 



1) A request for a minor subdivision at 3725 Stinson Boulevard and 3701 
Stinson Boulevard to transfer 70 feet on the southern property to the northern 
property. 

 
 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
 
             

      Mayor, Jerome O. Faust 
 
 
ATTEST:      
      City Clerk, Nicole Miller 
   

Review for Administration: _____________________________________  
             Mark Casey, City Manager 

 
 





CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
RESOLUTION 17-070 

 
A RESOLUTION DENYING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS, PUD 
PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN/PUD REZONING, AND PRELIMINARY 

PLAT RELATED TO THE VILLAGE, LLC PROJECT LOCATED AT 2401 AND 2501 
LOWRY AVENUE 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, on June 14, 2017, the City of St. Anthony Village received a request from the Applicant, 

The Village, LLC, for the following applications (the “Original Application”): 

 

 Comprehensive plan amendment request to the High Density Residential 
district to accommodate a higher proposed density on the site; 

 
 Comprehensive plan amendment request to change the guided land use from 

Commercial to High Density Residential at 2401 Lowry Avenue; 
 

 Rezoning request/Planned Unit Development Preliminary Development Plan 
request to change the zoning of the site from R1 – Single Family Residential 
(at 2501 Lowry Avenue) and C – Commercial (at 2401 Lowry Avenue) to 
Planned Unit Development (PUD); 

 
 Preliminary Plat request. 

 

The property comprising the site is legally described in Exhibit A (the 
“Property”). 

 
 
 
WHEREAS,  on August 28, 2017 the Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding the 

proposals, took extensive public testimony,  reviewed the Application, and took the 
following actions: 

1. Motion to deny the Comprehensive plan amendment request to the High Density 
Residential district to accommodate a higher proposed density on the site (5 to 1); 

 
2. Motion to approve the Comprehensive plan amendment request to change the guided 

land use from Commercial to High Density Residential at 2401 Lowry Avenue (4 to 
2); 

 
3. Motion to deny the Rezoning Request/Planned Unit Development Preliminary 

Development Plan request to change the zoning of the site from R1 – Single Family 



Residential (at 2501 Lowry Avenue) and C – Commercial (at 2401 Lowry Avenue) 
to Planned Unit Development (PUD) (6 to 0); 

 
4. Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat request (6 to 0). 

 

WHEREAS,  on October 2, 2017, the Applicant submitted a revised plan set (“Revised Application); 
and  

 

WHEREAS,  in preliminary review of the revised plan, staff found the overall density of the site to 
exceed the guidance in the comprehensive plan; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the portion of the Property located at 2401 Lowry Avenue is currently guided by the 

City’s Comprehensive Plan as Commercial; and 
 
WHEREAS, the portion of the Property located at 2501 Lowry Avenue is currently guided by the 

Comprehensive Plan as High Density Residential; and 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Anthony Village’s zoning district needs to be consistent with the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan allowing for a 25 to 40 units per acre; and  

WHEREAS,  the Planned Unit Development re-zoning is an appropriate zoning district to utilize for 
the review of this project, given its High Density Residential land use guidance, unique 
and varied site surroundings, and due to involving a larger re-development area with 
more than one parcel; and 

WHEREAS,  the re-development should be evaluated as a complete development, consistent with past 
practices involving more than one development site in a larger Planned Unit 
Development district; and 

 
WHEREAS, the High Density Residential designation, within the Comprehensive Plan, allows a 

maximum of 25 to 40 units per acre which reflects the unique characteristics of each site; 
 
WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan is the city’s guiding document, approved in 2008, and reviewed 

in accordance with State Statute by the Metropolitan Council; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the original (48 units per acre) and revised Application (41. 4 units per acre) is not 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan regarding density maximums set forth; and 
 
WHEREAS,  A Planned Unit Development plan for the Subject Property, at a maximum density of 25 

units per acre as currently allowed in the Comprehensive Plan, is more likely to achieve 
the following public values: 

 
• Better consistency with surrounding residential land uses, particularly those located on 

the north and west adjacent property; 
• Less impact to the northern alley in terms of access and setbacks; 
• Less impact to the character of the neighborhood; 



• Less impact to the pedestrian and vehicular access within the neighborhood; 
• Less potential traffic risk to the health and safety of students on nearby properties; 
• Better opportunities for green space and tree preservation within the development; 
• More opportunities for higher parking ratios and less deviation from the required 2 spaces 

per unit; and 
• Height of buildings which is more consistent with surrounding land uses, especially on 

the west and north side of the development, and those developments that have been 
approved over the 30 years. 

Create an overall development that serves all public objectives, including the development of affordable 
housing at densities consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of St. Anthony Village denies 
all portions of the Application, original and revised, based on a review of the complete record and the 
findings contained in this Resolution which include: 

 
(1) The use districts are not protected by the Application; 

 
(2) Orderly development and redevelopment is not promoted by this Application;  

 
(3) The proposal does not provide adequate light, air, and access to property;   
 
(4) The proposal does not prevent congestion in the public streets;  

 
(5) The proposal does not prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by 

regulating land, buildings, yards, and densities; and 
 
(6) The Rezoning Request/Planned Unit Development Preliminary Development Plan request and the 

Preliminary Plat are not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 
Adopted this 10th day of October, 2017. 
 
 

     _________________________________________  
      Jerome O. Faust, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:___________________________ 
    Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  Review for Administration:       _______________________________________ 
                     Mark Casey, City Manager    
   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM        

 

To:   St. Anthony Village Planning Commission 

From:   Breanne Rothstein, AICP, City Planner 
     
Date:   Planning Commission meeting on August 28, 2017  
      
WSB Project No. 02170-300 

Request: Comprehensive Plan Amendments, Preliminary PUD Development Plan, and 
Preliminary Plat for The Village, LLC  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant:  The Village, LLC 

Owners:  The Village, LLC 

Location:  2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue 

Existing Land Use / Manufactured Home Community/Single-Family Residential (approximately 97  
       home sites and 95 RV sites); Bremer Bank Site/Commercial  
Zoning: 

Surrounding Land North:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
Use / Zoning: East:  High Density Residential/Planned Unit Development Kenzington Terrace 

(ownership condos for seniors) are located immediately to the east (5 stories, 
plus at grade garage (70 feet in height). 
South:  High Density Residential and Commercial/Planned Unit Development  
The Legacy (4 stories of rental, assisted living for seniors (48 feet), Walker Senior 
Housing (3 stories of affordable rental, assisted living for seniors (36 feet),  and 
Autumn Woods (3 stories general occupancy rental units (40 feet). 

   West:  Single-Family Residential and Commercial in Minneapolis 

BACKGROUND 

The applicant for the proposal, The Village, LLC, with lead developer Continental Property Group, 
purchased the Lowry Grove Manufactured Home Community on June 13, 2016. In the ensuing year, the 
mobile home park, and the former and new property owners were engaged in a series of State statutory 
requirements for mobile home park closures. The Lowry Grove mobile home park formally closed on 
June 30, 2017. 

On October 24, 2016, the Planning Commission reviewed an initial Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
sketch plan submission for the site from The Village, LLC. An Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) for the site was completed in November of 2016. 

On July 18, 2017, The Village, LLC submitted a series of land use applications for their proposed 
redevelopment of the former Lowry Grove site. The proposed redevelopment now includes both 2401 

5



August 28, 2017 
Page 2 
 
Lowry Avenue (the site of the former mobile home park) and 2501 Lowry Avenue (the current site of 
Bremer Bank). 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUEST  
The site under re-development consideration is approximately 17.26 acres located on the southwestern 
edge of the city of St. Anthony at 2501 Lowry Avenue and 2401 Lowry Avenue (see enclosed site 
location map). Bremer Bank (2 stories) is located on the southwestern-most corner of the property and 
has been added as part of the re-development plan since the review of the sketch plan.  
 
The preliminary plat and PUD preliminary development submittal proposes a residential redevelopment 
that includes several housing types, styles, and ownership models. There are a total of 833 housing units 
proposed on the site, comprised of five buildings of multifamily housing and 32 for-sale townhome 
units. Buildings A and C include 300 units of senior housing; Buildings B and D together are proposed to 
have 391 market-rate apartments; and Building E includes 110 units of affordable housing. Buildings A 
and B, set back behind the townhomes on the west side of the development, are proposed to be 55 feet 
in height (5 stories). Buildings C, D and E are proposed at 66 feet (6 stories). 
 
The redevelopment proposal includes two stormwater retention ponds and a stormwater infiltration 
basin feature. Lot 2 Block 2 contains a 1.4-acre park with a six-foot sidewalk trail connecting Roads A and 
B. There are six-foot sidewalks along each of the proposed roadways. There are a total of 1,122 
designated parking stalls proposed for the development. These include 988 enclosed parking stalls (64 of 
these are associated with townhome garages), 72 surface stalls (associated with Building E) and 62 on 
street parking stalls associated with roadway bump-outs across the development site. 

 

The Village, LLC has submitted the following requests with their land use application for the 
redevelopment plan for 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue: 

• Two Comprehensive Plan Amendments:  
o A comprehensive plan amendment to the High Density Residential district to accommodate 

a higher proposed density on the site. The overall site density is proposed as 48 units per 
acre. The current comprehensive plan allows a maximum density of 40 units per acre in 
areas guided for High Density Residential. 

o At 2401 Lowry Ave, a comprehensive plan amendment to change the guided land use from 
Commercial to High Density Residential.  

 
• Rezoning request to change the zoning of the site from R1 – Single Family Residential (at 2501 

Lowry Avenue) and C – Commercial (at 2401 Lowry Avenue) to Planned Unit Development 
(PUD).  A Planned Unit Development (PUD) preliminary development plan review is also 
requested, in accordance with the rezoning request. 

• Preliminary Plat review for their re-development plan for 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue; a 
preliminary plat submission must include certain required elements to be considered for 
complete review. 

Each of the components of the applicant’s land use request was accompanied by a separate narrative 
written by the applicant, and included as attachments.  
 

6



August 28, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN GUIDANCE 
The Comprehensive Plan’s Land Use Plan discusses the following items related to the sites at 2401 and 
2501 Lowry Avenue: 

• It guides the 2401 Lowry Avenue (Bremer Bank) site for Commercial and the 2501 Lowry 
Avenue site for High Density Residential. It acknowledges that mobile home housing on the 
former Lowry Grove site was aging and states intent for a long-term redevelopment plan for 
higher-intensity use of the site. 

• It states that any changes in land use would be initiated by the landowner, not proactively 
by the City. 

• It states that any change in land use would require proper notification and provision for re-
location under state statute. 

• It states the importance of provision of affordable housing in this area to the community. 
• It outlines a general vision, should the property re-develop, that includes a mix of multi-

family housing (“townhomes and condominium apartments”) 
• It discusses the need for better pedestrian improvements and streetscape on Kenzie 

Terrace. 
• The density range for High Density Residential is specified as a minimum of  25-40 dwelling 

units per acre. 
 
ZONING GUIDANCE 
The 2401 Lowry Ave site is currently zoned C – Commercial, which is a zoning district that allows 
generally for retail sales and service uses. The 2501 Lowry Ave site is currently zoned R-1 – Single 
Family, which is a zoning district that allows for detached single family uses.  The applicant is 
requesting to rezone both sites to Planned Unit Development (PUD).  The intent of a PUD zoning 
designation is “to create a more flexible, creative, and efficient approach to the use of land”, and 
may include a greater use variety and dimensional flexibility than the underlying zoning district(s) 
would allow. 
 
City Code section §152.203 (“ALLOWED USES”) stipulates that a PUD development plan may deviate 
from the area’s underlying zoning and allowed uses, and that the uses defined in the final PUD 
agreement take precedence: 
 
“Uses within a PUD may include only those uses generally considered associated with the general 
land use category shown for the area on the official Comprehensive Land Use Plan. However, in some 
unique situations, the PUD may allow the approval of use or uses that are not listed as either 
permitted or conditional uses in any underlying zoning district. The specific allowed uses and 
performance standards for each PUD shall be delineated in an ordinance and development plan. The 
PUD development plan shall identify all the proposed land uses, which shall become permitted uses if 
the final development plan is approved.” 
 
PRELIMINARY PUD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

7



August 28, 2017 
Page 4 
 

Staff deemed the preliminary plat submission complete after reviewing the submitted elements 
against the required information listed in §151.02. The following summarizes the proposal for each 
element of the preliminary plat and preliminary PUD site plan. 
 
Housing Types and Massing/Height: The preliminary plat and PUD preliminary development 
submittal proposes a residential redevelopment that includes several housing types, styles, and 
ownership models. The table below summarizes the housing types and massing for each segment of 
the proposed development. 

Site Element Housing Type Total Units Height 

Building A Senior housing  130 55’ (5 stories) 
Building B Market-rate 171 55’ (5 stories) 
Building C Senior housing 170 66’ (6 stories) 
Building D Market-rate 220 66’ (6 stories) 
Building E Affordable 110 66’ (6 stories) 

Townhomes 
For sale attached 
housing 

32 1-2 story 

Total Units Proposed: 833 housing units 
Overall Site Density: 47.7 units per acre 
 
Buildings A and B, both proposed at five stories in height, are set back behind the townhomes 
located along Stinson Boulevard. Buildings C, D and E, each proposed to have six stories, front Kenzie 
Terrace. Buildings A and C are proposed to be managed and operated by Ebenezer, a senior home 
community. Buildings B and D are proposed to be constructed and operated by Continental Property 
Group, and Building E is proposed to be constructed and operated by Aeon, an affordable housing 
developer. The townhome element will be sold to a townhome developer/builder. 
 
Traffic, Streets and Access: The development plan proposes two main access points, one from 
Stinson Boulevard and one from Kenzie Terrace. Building E would also retain its existing access drives 
off of Stinson and Kenzie, but there are no proposed internal roadway connections between Building 
E and the remainder of the site. Roads A, B, C and D are included on the preliminary plat as Outlot A 
and are proposed as private roadways. A traffic study was completed as a part of the Environmental 
Assessment Worksheet (EAW) review, and detailed recommendations were included in that report. 
The traffic study includes a recent additional memo to include and evaluate existing and proposed 
volumes on Stinson Parkway and Lowry Avenue. 

 
Parking: There are 1,122 total parking stalls proposed for this development. The table below 
summarizes the parking type, stalls and area associated with each segment of the proposed 
development. 
 

Site Element 
Enclosed Parking 
Stalls 

Surface 
Parking Stalls 

Parking 
Area (SF) 

Stalls per 
unit 

8



August 28, 2017 
Page 5 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Landscaping: The plan provides a suggestion of the development’s landscaping concept through the 
Site Plan exhibit. However, the application does not include a separate landscaping exhibit and the 
elevation renderings do not provide landscaping detail. The site plan indicates boulevard tree 
plantings along the roadways surrounding Blocks 3 and 4 and the park plaza.   
 
Streetscape/Urban Design: The site plan and preliminary plat shows street design, sidewalks and 
trails incorporated into the project design. Setbacks shown on the site plan are 20 feet along most 
site boundaries (30 feet along Kenzie Terrace), while internal setbacks are zero feet. The applicant 
has also provided a narrative description of some of the design elements of the project including 
overall configuration of the parks and green space elements within the site design, height and 
density of the buildings, and integration of the site into the existing surrounding area and land use.  
 
Trails/Sidewalks: The preliminary plat shows 6-foot sidewalks integrated into the site design along all 
internal roads, as well as a sidewalk trail connecting Road A and Road B through the park plaza. While 
there is an existing sidewalk along both Stinson Blvd and Kenzie Terrace integrated into the project 
design, there are no proposed enhancements to existing sidewalks nor internal sidewalk connections 
proposed to connect Building E with the remainder of the site. 
 
Public Spaces/Parks: The preliminary site plan includes the following park and public space elements. 
These are proposed to be open to the public, but privately maintained and programmed. 

• Park/Plaza (Lot 2 Block 2): This 1.4-acre area is dedicated park space that includes a 
stormwater pond, a fountain feature, and a plaza. Site plan renderings show opportunity for 
additional park features to be incorporated into the park design.  

• Building plazas/open space: Buildings A, B, C and D each incorporate a plaza or courtyard 
area into their design. 

 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet: A full report was completed for the analysis of the 
environmental impacts, including infrastructure impacts, contamination, traffic, and permitting 
required. Detailed information was analyzed, and this report is available on the city’s website, or at 
city hall. 
 

Building A 130 (underground) -- 47,000 1 
Building B 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 
Building C 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 
Building D 285 (underground) -- 103,000 1.3 
Building E 65 (underground) 72 (parking lot) 42,000 1.4 
Townhomes 64 (garage)  64,000 2 
Guest Parking -- 62 (on-street) Not given -- 
TOTAL 958 stalls 134 stalls   

9



August 28, 2017 
Page 6 
 

Environmental (Contamination): There is contamination on the site from the apparent spreading of 
oil on dirt roads for dust control (historically), the location of a dry cleaner on the Bremer site, and 
the siting of underground petroleum tanks (historical). The appropriate Response Action Plan has 
been submitted and approved by appropriate agencies. The developer is intending to remediate all 
environmental contamination on the site as a part of redevelopment. The EAW completed for this 
site has listed the detailed permits and information related to this clean up effort. 
 
Grading: A grading plan has been submitted that appears to involve significant grading and changes 
to the grade on the site. It appears that most, if not all trees, will be removed as part of the grading. 
 
Stormwater Management: A stormwater management collection and treatment system is proposed 
through a system of curbing, catch basins, underground conveyance, ponding, and bio-retention. This 
includes traditional at grade ponds and below grade bio-filtration systems. 
 
Utilities: Public sanitary sewer and watermain extensions and hydrants are proposed as part of this 
development. The infrastructure is proposed under private streets, with public easements over 
them.  

 

Phasing: The staging plan depiction is shown below. The staging plan indicates the sequence of site 
development and indicates a total buildout time frame of 5 to 7 years. Building D, the roads, the 

utilities, the park, and the stormwater 
retention pond are all incorporated into 
the first stage of development. This will 
be followed by the construction of 
building A. Next staged are the 
townhomes, followed by Building C and 
then Building B. Building E is currently 
listed as “TBD” in the phasing plan. Aeon 
has indicated that they anticipate a 2019 
construction season, depending on 
award of tax credits and other required 
funding sources. 

 

 

 

Park Dedication Fees: Park dedication is 
required on all new subdivisions in St. 

Anthony. The amount of land (or cash in-lieu) will be determined at the time of final plat. All park 
dedication requests will need to be reviewed by the Park Commission. More details will be needed to 
determine appropriate park dedication obligation and credit. 
 

10



August 28, 2017 
Page 7 
 

Development Agreements/Contracts: A series of development agreements and contracts will be 
required for this project. These legal documents will be drafted and prepared at appropriate times 
during the final plat/final development plan stage. 
Other Agency Requirements: In addition to city code requirements for the review and consideration 
of a Planned Unit Development preliminary development plan, re-zoning and subdivision application, 
this re-development is subject to many other jurisdictional requirements including the following: 

 
State Rules Governing Completion of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW). Due to its 
size (over 375 attached units), State Rule 4410 requires preparation of an EAW to evaluate and 
identify existing environmental conditions and identify the impacts of this proposed development 
with regard to land use, soils, fish/wildlife, historical property, water resources, sewer, water, and 
transportation infrastructure and any potential noise, odor, light, or visual impacts. This document 
has been completed and several recommendations listed in this staff report are a result of this 
study. 
 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. As part of the developer’s purchase of the property, Phase I 
and Phase II Environment Assessments were completed and identified several sources of 
contamination on the property, which will need to be properly handled and remediated through the 
process established by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Additionally, sanitary extension and 
construction permits will also be needed. Copies of all required permits will be required to be 
submitted prior to final approval of the development. 
 
Hennepin County Transportation. Kenzie Terrace is a County Road and coordination with their plans 
and needs regarding changes or upgrades to Kenzie Terrace is required. Copies of all access permits 
will be required to be submitted to the city prior to final approval of the development. 
 
Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board. MPRB has submitted comments regarding the proposed 
development, outlining the process and permits required. The land under which Stinson Parkway is 
built is considered MPRB parkland, not right-of-way. Therefore, special review and provision must 
be made for any upgrades or impacts to Stinson Parkway, given its designation as parkland and the 
MPRB jurisdiction. Copies of all required Park Board permits will be required to be submitted prior 
to final approval of the development. 
 
Mississippi Watershed Management Organization. This development will be subject to the rules of 
the MWMO and the city regarding pollutant loading reduction, discharge rates and volumes, and 
flood elevations. The city is the permitting agency for the MWMO. 
 
 

COMMUNITY INPUT TO DATE 

There has been much interest in this proposal, starting last year and continuing to-date. Staff has 
received almost 100 emails since the sketch plan phase, and has included them as an attachment. 
Additionally, staff has spoken with many residents and concerned neighbors and has summarized the 
concerns as follows: 

11



August 28, 2017 
Page 8 
 

• Concerns over the density and height of the proposal. The most common concern is the opinion 
that the comprehensive plan should not be amended to accommodate this development and 
that heights should be consistent with those around the site. 

• Concerns over the loss of affordable housing. People have expressed the need to retain/replace 
affordable housing on the site. 

• Concerns over traffic and safety. People have stated the increase in traffic on Stinson Parkway 
will reduce livability and increase congestion at key intersections. 

• Concerns regarding views for existing Kensington Terrace residents. People have expressed 
concern over the reduction in views from their units. 

• Concerns over tree removal.  
• Concerns over school capacity and other public services.  
• Concerns over the handling and treatment of stormwater runoff. 

While there have been other concerns expressed, and also support expressed for the project, the 
overwhelming majority have stated the above concerns. 

 

ANALYSIS 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments Requests 

The City must follow statutory requirements and ensure conformity within the comprehensive plan 
when amending its comprehensive plan, which serves as the foundation for land use policy. Section 
152.002 establishes the purpose and intent of the city of St. Anthony’s zoning code. Therefore, Staff has 
evaluated the request for the comprehensive plan amendments using the standards set forth in Section 
152.002: 

A. Does the comprehensive plan amendment to increase the maximum allowable density from 
40 to 48 units per acre achieve the following findings? 

(1) The use districts are protected. Yes, use districts are not affected by this comprehensive plan 
amendment request. 
 

(2) Orderly development and redevelopment is promoted. The increase in density requested does 
not promote orderly development since it is inconsistent with surrounding densities and 
inconsistent in density and scale with past re-development. Recent development in the city has 
been approved at 38 units per acre and 4 stories in height. 

 
(3) The proposal provides adequate light, air, and access to property.  No, the proposed density 

does not allow adequate access within the site due to the location and placement of several, 
large retaining walls. The internal road and trail network does not allow for adequate access 
around all buildings. 

 
(4) Prevent congestion in the public streets. No, allowing an additional increase in density will not 

prevent congestion on public streets. While an increase in traffic is expected, and the traffic 
study calls for the completion of required improvements associated with the traffic study, an 
increase in density will not improve the current or proposed traffic situation. 
 

(5) Prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by regulating land, 
buildings, yards, and densities; The proposed density of the development exceeds what the site 

12



August 28, 2017 
Page 9 
 

can reasonably accommodate, given the surface water and grade challenges on the site. The site 
would be better configured if the density was a max of 40 units per acre; 
 

(6)  Provide for compatibility of different land uses. The proposal provides for a variety of residential 
land uses on the site.  

 
 

B. Does the comprehensive plan amendment to change the land use at 2401 Lowry Avenue from 
commercial to high density residential achieve the following findings? 

(1) Protect the use districts. The proposed land use is high density residential, which is a change 
from the commercial designation. 
 

(2) Promote orderly development and redevelopment. In staff’s review of the proposal, a change to 
land use from commercial to high density residential does promote orderly development since a 
commercial use of the parcel on the corner would be isolated from most nearby commercial.  
 

(3) Provide adequate light, air, and access to property. The land use change does not affect the 
provision of adequate light, air, and access. The proposed access to the site will need to be 
evaluated and commented on as part of the overall PUD request. Generally, high density 
residential uses generate less traffic than commercial uses. 
 

(4) Prevent congestion in the public streets. The land use change proposed does not prevent, or 
substantially affect, congestion in the street.  
 

(5) Prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by regulating land, 
buildings, yards, and densities. The land use change proposed does increase the overall density 
on the site, but generally, high density residential is considered less intense than a full utilization 
of the site as a commercial use. 
 

(6)  Provide for compatibility of different land uses. The proposed land use change provides for 
better compatibility with the rest of the development, which is proposed as high density 
residential. The integration of the site will be addressed as part of the PUD review. 

 

Staff has completed a thorough review of the Preliminary PUD Development Plan and Preliminary Plat 
proposal and has the following comments and requested changes: 

 Full streetscape exhibit. Currently the site plan is lacking in detail about the design and 
plan for the streetscape for the project. The look and feel of the streetscape is a critical 
feature for a site of this scale. Staff requests the submission of a full and separate 
streetscape exhibit that includes more detail regarding dimensions of sidewalks and 
trails, curbs, parking bump-outs, driveways, public infrastructure in streetscape 
(hydrants, utility boxes, etc), and boulevards and boulevard landscaping. This includes 
the area along the alleyway on the north side as well as on all public and private streets. 
Specifically, the following additions/considerations are requested: 

13



August 28, 2017 
Page 10 
 

  A trail plan is requested that connects all of the building areas together.  

 Many retaining walls are proposed. The site needs to be re-evaluated to reduce 
the number of retaining walls, especially in areas critical to urban design (along 
Kenzie Terrace and along private streets; between Building E and Building C; and 
in the northeast corner of the site. This also relates to the grading and drainage 
plan, and stormwater management plan. 

 Boulevard trees and sidewalks are requested on each of the streets. 

 The removal of all existing encroachments into Stinson Parkway. 

 The addition of street lights along Stinson Parkway, in coordination with the 
Park Board on number and spacing. 

 Landscaping Plan. Staff is requesting submittal of a landscape plan that details the 
location and programming for greenspace (particularly over the areas labeled 
“biofiltration basin.”) All areas in the development need intentional landscaping and 
programming. More information is required regarding the green spaces indicated 
interior to Building B. All areas not proposed as greenspace (driveways in alley, Building 
B interior, biofiltration areas, patio on Building D) should be removed as “green” from 
the site plan. An effort should be made to indicate the preservation of trees, where 
possible. 

 Details regarding building plans. Staff is requesting  more detail about the proposed 
style(s) of the townhomes, and confirmation that there are no driveways proposed for 
the townhomes on Stinson Parkway and details regarding the off-street parking for 
these units (distance from garage door to curb along Road C). Additionally, there seem 
to be measurement discrepancies shown on the site plan for the lengths of the north 
side driveways as well as driveway access.  

Staff requests that the Applicant examine the accuracy of these measurements and 
submit revised plans showing details of access along the alley, including location, 
grades, and building elevation views of the north side of those townhomes.  

Staff is also requesting all four building elevations for each building and labeled for ease 
in reading/evaluating. Urban design and the interaction of the building with the street, 
walkways, and views from surrounding properties needs to be evaluated. The proposed 
number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom apartments proposed should also be indicated, by 
building. 

 Details on Parking. Staff is requesting more information on the details on the parking 
garages proposed is missing (underground, at-grade, or above grade, and proposed 
lowest floor elevations of underground garages).  Also, more information is requested 
regarding guest parking (how many numbers of underground and at grade guest 
parking), handicap parking stalls (how many and location). Since the number of 

14



August 28, 2017 
Page 11 
 

proposed stalls is well below the city code requirement of 2 stalls per unit, staff is 
requesting information regarding best practices for the provision of parking at other 
recent development sites in the vicinity and more data to support allowing a reduction 
in the parking spaces required.  

 Area breakdown by use. Similar to the table provided with the existing conditions 
exhibit, staff would like the Applicant to provide a table showing the areas associated 
with each proposed use of the development. This table would include the square 
footage associated with each type of residential (market, affordable, townhome, and 
senior), streets, trails and sidewalks, public use and/or open space. This should also 
include the estimated number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom apartments proposed, by 
building. 

 Staging detail. Staff is requesting a more detailed estimate of the timeline associated 
with each stage of the development. There is an understanding that uncertainty exists 
with development timing; however, staff would like a better understanding of the 
expecting duration of each stage of development. 

 Revised Plans for Building E. Since a new developer is now involved, revised plans for 
Building E and the surrounding site are requested. As proposed, Building E (which 
contains the affordable housing associated with this project) is physically isolated from 
the remainder of the site by a large retaining wall and a bioretention area. There are no 
internal roadway or sidewalk connections to other site buildings or features, including 
the park and open space areas, and there is both a parking lot and retaining wall that act 
as a separation cutting off the building from the development overall. The design of this 
building could be better incorporated into the site plan and could be integrated into 
overall development in a more inclusive way with the addition of a trail. Grading 
changes are required to eliminate or reduce the grade change between Building B and 
D.  

 Vacation of Easement. There is currently a watermain easement through the site, which 
will need to be vacated through a separate action accompanying a final plat. 

 Engineering Comments. The full engineering staff report is available as an attachment.  

 There appear to be many outstanding questions and concerns with the 
stormwater management systems, especially as it relates to the rest of the site. 
Resolution of these questions and issues will require coordination with City 
Engineer.  

 An erosion control must be submitted and reviewed. 

 Soil borings and logs must be submitted and reviewed. 

 Details on the operations and maintenance of the privately held stormwater 
facilities will be required to be enumerated in the development agreement. 

15



August 28, 2017 
Page 12 
 

 Detailed requirements for transportation improvements are listed in the traffic 
study, and incorporated here by reference. It has been concluded that the 
improvements listed in the report are satisfactory, in staff’s recommendation, to 
meet the demands generated by this development. While there are 
intersections in the vicinity that currently experience congestion during peak 
hours, these conditions are not created by this development proposal. 

 Police and Fire Comments. The full comments from Police and Fire and available as an 
attachment. In particular, the following changes are requested: 

 A 20 foot clear zone around each building, free of any trees, structures, ponds, 
or grade changes, and reinforced with material acceptable to the engineer for 
the purposes of access. This is particularly important between Buildings B and D, 
east of C, and east of A. This can be accomplished with a paved trail in many 
locations. A lesser width may be allowed in certain areas, with approval of the 
fire chief. 

 Placement of a hammerhead at the eastern terminus of Outlot A/Road B. This 
will require re-evaluating the 114 foot long retaining wall in this location. 

 Hydrants added to Stinson Parkway (on private property). 

 Location of building entrances, and distances to nearest hydrants, and 
provisions for emergency vehicle parking. 

 Closer review of access points along Kenzie and proximity to the Lowry/Stinson 
intersection. Hennepin County will need to review and approved these access 
points. 

 The EAW incorporates many detailed comments and permitting requirements, all of 
which is incorporated by reference. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

In consideration of the above items, staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

• Concerning the comprehensive plan amendment to increase the allowed density on the site 
from 40 to 48 units per acre -- Staff recommends denial of the comprehensive plan amendment 
to increase density, based on the findings enumerated in the staff report.  

• Concerning the comprehensive plan amendment to change 2401 Kenzie Terrace land use 
designation from commercial to high density residential -- Staff recommends approval of the 
comprehensive plan amendment, based on the findings enumerated in the staff report. 

• Staff recommends tabling of the preliminary PUD plan and preliminary plat until such a time 
that the comprehensive plan amendments are acted upon and revised plans are submitted that 
are consistent with the comprehensive plan, as may be amended. 

16



August 28, 2017 
Page 13 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
 

 The following actions are options for the Planning Commission to consider: 

1) Motion to recommend denial of the comprehensive plan amendment to increase density for 
the subject property from 40 to 48 units per acre, based on the findings listed in the staff 
report; motion to recommend approval of the comprehensive plan amendment to change the 
land use on 2401 Lowry from commercial to high density residential, based on the findings 
listed in the staff report; and motion to table action on the preliminary PUD development plan 
and preliminary plat until resolution of the comprehensive plan amendment request 
(RECOMMENDED MOTION); 
 

2) Motion to table action on the comprehensive plan amendments, preliminary PUD development 
plan, and preliminary plat, based on the submittal of additional information, as enumerated in 
the staff report; 
 

3) Motion to recommend denial of the comprehensive plan amendments, preliminary PUD 
development plan, and preliminary plat, and direct staff to prepare a draft resolution declaring 
terms of the same.  

ATTACHMENTS 
1) Site Location Map 
2) Village LLC Building Exhibits, with parking information 
3) Village LLC statement of support of PUD 
4) Village LLC statement of support of comprehensive plan amendments 
5) Village LLC Civil Plans 
6) Public Comments 
7) Traffic Study Addendum 
8) Detailed staff review comments 
9) Building Height Exhibit 

 
 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

18



The Village LLC Site Location Map

test

August 21, 2017
 

Map Powered by DataLink
 from WSB & Associates

1 in = 200 ft

±

19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

20



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Site Plan

Building Intensities
Total 823 units:
      -Building A – 130 units (125,000 Housing + 47,000 Parking) – 55’
      -Building B – 171 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking) – 55’
      -Building C – 170 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Building D – 220 unit (207,000 Housing + 106,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Building E – 100 units (83,000 Housing  + 42,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Townhomes – 32 units (2000 unit average with parking) 64,000 SF – 24’

      	 *Building heights listed are from first floor FFE listed on sheet C-3.01 to primary 	
	 roof plane.

A

Townhomes

B

C

D

E

Building Summary & Parking Count
Total 823 units

Building A - 55'
130 units (125,000 Housing + 47,000 Parking)
130 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building B - 55'
171 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking), 
222 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building C - 66'
170 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking), 
222 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building D - 66'
220 unit (207,000 Housing + 103,000 Parking), 
285 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building E - 66'
100 units (94,000 Housing  + 42,000 Parking) 
137 Total = 65 Enclosed Parking Stalls & 72 Surface Stalls 

Townhomes – 24'
32 units (2000 unit average with parking) 64,000 SF – 3 Story 
64 Enclosed Parking Stalls 

Site Parking
62 At Grade Stalls, additional 20 possible as proof of parking.

*Building heights listed are from first floor FFE (Finished Floor
Elevation) listed on sheet C-3.01 to primary roof plane.

21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

22



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Staging Plan

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Stage 4
Stage 5
TBD

23



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building A

(Drawing done by ESG)

24



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building A

(Drawing done by ESG)

25



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building B

(Drawing done by ESG)

26



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 
Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building B

(Drawing done by ESG)

27



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

28



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

29



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

30



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building D

Cement Board
Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

31



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

32



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

33



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Town Homes

Stone / Masonry

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Clear Glass, Low-e

(Drawing done by ESG)

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



PROJECT

LOCATION

CITY: ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE

COUNTY: HENNEPIN

DISTRICT NO.: 3

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN THE VILLAGE LLC JULY 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND/OR RELOCATION OF LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002 TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\G-101 COVER AND INDEX SHEET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:36 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-101 COVER AND INDEX SHEET COVER AND INDEX SHEET C-100 NOTES AND LEGEND NOTES AND LEGEND C-101 PRELIMINARY PLAT PRELIMINARY PLAT C-102 EXISTING CONDITIONS EXISTING CONDITIONS C-103 EXISTING CONDITIONS EXISTING CONDITIONS C-104 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN C-301 PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN C-401 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN C-501 PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN C-801 DETAILSDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS: 1. CITY ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA (CEAM) CITY ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA (CEAM) STANDARD UTILITIES SPECIFICATIONS (LATEST EDITION) 2. THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION" (LATEST EDITION). 3. ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND ORDINANCES WILL BE COMPLETED WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. 4. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER AND INDEX SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNEAPOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWRY AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400



60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-100 General Notes and Legend.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:27 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
959

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND/OR RELOCATION OF LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002 TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PATCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ARE BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS COMPLETED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, CLARK EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ARE BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS COMPLETED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, CLARK ENGINEERING, AND WENCK ASSOCIATES, INC.  2. EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE RELATIVE TO THE NAVD88 DATUM (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE). EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE RELATIVE TO THE NAVD88 DATUM (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE). 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN APPROXIMATELY, BASED ON: THE SURVEYED LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN APPROXIMATELY, BASED ON: THE SURVEYED LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND APPURTENANCES/FEATURES; AVAILABLE MAPPING AND FIELD MARKINGS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AS A RESULT OF A GOPHER STATE ONE CALL UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST; AND RECORD PLANS PROVIDED BY THE ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
959

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE DRAINAGE DIRECTION/GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN/CBMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING AND GRUBBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY/STORM SEWER LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SANITARY SEWER/SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WATER MAIN/SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 22-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 33-262

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 34-262

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 35-241

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELAND TIER BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION REFERENCE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 2016 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION" SHALL GOVERN. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS



 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
2
3

C
L

 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
8
'

S
 
0
1
°
 
0
5
'
 
4
3
"
 
E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

.

0

2

S

 

3

9

°

1

3

'

0

4

"

 

E

1041.74

ALLEY

2

6

.

0

2
3

2
.
7

6

1

0

0

.

0

0

S

 

5

0

°

4

6

'

5

6

"

 

W

N 89°07'06" E

947.20

5

6

4

.

0

6

S

 

5

0

°

3

3

'

2

4

"

 

W

PARCEL  1

PARCEL  2

PARCEL  3

K

E

N

Z

I

E

 

 

 

T

E

R

R

A

C

E

(

C

O

.

 

 

 

 

R

D

.

 

 

 

N

O

.

 

 

 

1

5

3

)

S
T

I
N

S
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

L

=

4

8

6

.

6

4

R

=

8

5

1

.

7

3

Δ

=

3

2

°

4

4

'

1

1

"

C

H

B

=

N

6

7

°

0

9

'

0

2

"

E

C

H

=

4

8

0

.

0

5

1
0
2
7
.
8
5

N
 
0
0
°
3
6
'
3
5
"
 
E

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

S
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
E

 
2
6
3
.
3
6

N90°00'00"E 545.17

N89°59'55"W 526.86

S

4

0

°

0

0

'

0

6

"

E

 

2

4

6

.

0

3

N89°59'55"W 227.54

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

Δ

3249 S.F.

0.07 AC.

1574 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1575 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1576 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1577 S.F.

0.04 AC.

4121 S.F.

0.09 AC.

4129 S.F.

0.09 AC.

1584 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1585 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1587 S.F.

0.04 AC.

6058 S.F.

0.14 AC.

4041 S.F.

0.09 AC.

1704 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1713 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1722 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1731 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1740 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5308 S.F.

0.12 AC.

5389 S.F.

0.12 AC.

1802 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1811 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1820 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1829 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1838 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5431 S.F.

0.12 AC.

5507 S.F.

0.13 AC.

1898 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1916 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1907 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1925 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1934 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5282 S.F.

0.12 AC.

88369 S.F.

2.03 AC.

60422 S.F.

1.39 AC.

64806 S.F.

1.49 AC.

100331 S.F.

2.30 AC.

110006 S.F.

2.53 AC.

1913 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1326 S.F.

0.03 AC.

4312 S.F.

0.10 AC.

1647 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1641 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1323 S.F.

0.03 AC.

2365 S.F.

0.05 AC.

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

144,473 S.F.

3.32 AC.

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

82115 S.F.

1.89 AC.

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

Parcel 1:

That part of the South 1/2 of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29, Range 23, beginning at a

point in the South line of said Tract 100 feet East of the Southwest corner thereof; thence North 1079.8 feet;

thence East parallel to the South line of said quarter section 1041.74 feet; thence South to center of State

Highway No. 63; thence southwesterly along said center line of State Highway No. 63 and St. Anthony and

Taylor Falls Road to intersection of center line of said road with the South line of said quarter section;

thence West along said latter line to the point of beginning, except that part thereof embraced in the South

365 feet of the West 395 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 7 and

except the easterly 100 feet thereof.

Except that part taken for highway purposes by the County of Hennepin as evidenced by Final Certificate,

filed May 16, 1985, as Document No. 1652500.

Parcel 2:

That part of the following described property:

The Easterly 100 feet of that part of the South half of the Northwest Quarter, Section 7, Township 29, Range

23, beginning at a point in the South line of said Tract 100 feet East of the Southwest corner thereof, thence

North 1079.8 feet, thence East parallel to the South line of said quarter section 1041.74 feet; thence South

to center of State Highway No. 63; thence Southwesterly along said center line of State Highway 63 and St.

Anthony and Taylor Falls Road to intersection of center line of said road with the South line of said quarter

section; thence West along said latter line to the point of beginning,

lying Westerly of the following described line and its Southerly extension,

Beginning at a point on the North line of the above described Tract, distant 5.50 feet easterly of the

Northwest corner thereof, assumed bearing of said North line is North 89 degrees 24 minutes 53 seconds

East; thence South 01 degree 00 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 486.65 feet, more or less, to the

South line of the above described tract and there terminating.

Parcel 3:

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29, Range 23, described as commencing at a

point on the South line of said Northwest Quarter distant 100 feet Easterly from the Southwest corner of said

Northwest Quarter; thence Northerly parallel with the West line of said Northwest Quarter to the South line

of MURRAY HEIGHTS ADDITION TO MINNEAPOLIS, being the actual point of beginning; thence Southerly

along said parallel line to a point distant 1079.8 feet Northerly from said South line of the Northwest Quarter;

thence on an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 24 minutes 53 seconds East, parallel with the South line

of said Northwest Quarter a distance of 947.24 feet; thence North 01 degree 00 minutes 45 seconds East to

said South line of MURRAY HEIGHTS ADDITION TO MINNEAPOLIS; thence Westerly along the last

described line to the point of beginning.

All situated in the County of Hennepin and State of Minnesota.

Torrens Property

Being registered land as evidenced by Certificate of Title No. 1066595

2501 Lowry Avenue NE,

St. Anthony, MN 55418

Bremer Bank Parcel:

That part of the South 365 feet of the West 395 feet of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29,

Range 23 lying Northerly of the centerline of State Highway No. 63 and St. Anthony and Taylors Falls Road,

except the West 100 feet taken for Stinson Bouldevard.

Torrens Property

2401 Lowry Ave N E

St. Anthony, MN 55418

WENCK ASSOCIATES INC.

1800 PIONEER CREEK CENTER

MAPLE PLAIN MN, 55359

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PERFORMED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, LLC,

DATED JUNE 6, 2016

THE VILLAGE LLC

1907 WAYZATA BLVD. E. #250

WAYZATA, MN 55391

JUNE 14, 2017

TOTAL AREA TO BE PLATTED =
751,924 SF (17.262 AC.) ±

2501 LOWRY AVENUE NE, ST. ANTHONY, MINNESOTA 55418.

EXSTING IMPROVEMENTS AND UNDERLYING PROPERTY INFORMATION ARE

SHOWN LIGHTLY IN THE BACKGROUND.

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS BEING FIVE FEET IN WIDTH AND

ADJOINING LOT LINES, UNLESS AS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

THE VILLAGE LLC

DEVELOPMENT

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREMER BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING (1056 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2923 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
365.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
395.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURRAY                                HEIGHTS                                  ADDITION                            TO                           MINNEAPOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1663 S.F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZINGTON  CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
       (MULTIPLE OWNERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0° 06' 35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1322.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF KENZINGTON CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND EAST LINE OF PARCEL 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4  STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°19'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'x6' NW BELL TELE. EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 1173632

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  KENZIE TERRACE PER DOC. NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR OF SW1/4 OF  NW1/4 OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1/4  OF NW  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE (SEE LICENSE AGREEMENT FILED 09/13/2000, AS DOC. NO. 3314546)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\Survey\CAD\5005-0001preplat1.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:09 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found/Set P.K. Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Utility Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Telephone Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Cable/TV Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Utility Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2 Inch by 14 Inch Iron Pipe with Plastic Cap Inscribed with License No. 46566

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Utility Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Hole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cleanout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Nut Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
TNH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Conn./Standpipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unknown Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
OU

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESENT ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION



EXISTING

BUILDING

(1056 S.F.)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

(
2
9
2
3
 
S

.
F

.
)

E

X

I

S

T

.

B

L

D

G

.

(

1

6

6

3

 

S

.

F

)

20

20

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1

0

1

0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

C
L

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

7

 

S

T

A

L

L

S

3

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

4

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWELL RIM=926.53 INV W=922.6 INV BTM=918.0+/- WATER ELEV=922.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C & MECH. (NOT LOCATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MECHANICAL AREA FOR FUTURE DRIVE THROUGH BANKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' STEEL RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG       AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE            AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE                   AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=928.39 INV NOT ACCESSABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PLASTIC STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLARED END SECTION INV=910.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-102 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:14 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-102



EXISTING

BUILDING

(1056 S.F.)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

(
2
9
2
3
 
S

.
F

.
)

E

X

I

S

T

.

B

L

D

G

.

(

1

6

6

3

 

S

.

F

)

20

20

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1

0

1

0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

C
L

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

7

 

S

T

A

L

L

S

3

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

4

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S

·

·
·
·
·

·

·

·

·
·
·
·
·

·

·

·

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWELL RIM=926.53 INV W=922.6 INV BTM=918.0+/- WATER ELEV=922.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C & MECH. (NOT LOCATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MECHANICAL AREA FOR FUTURE DRIVE THROUGH BANKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' STEEL RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG       AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE            AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE                   AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT ELEV.= 935.34 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23 (HENNEPIN COUNTY CAST IRON MON.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=928.39 INV NOT ACCESSABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PLASTIC STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLARED END SECTION INV=910.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230001

AutoCAD SHX Text
27TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWRY AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-103 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA PID: 0702923230001 (LOWRY GROVE SITE) 0702923230001 (LOWRY GROVE SITE) AREA DEVOTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE BY BUILDING TYPE o MANUFACTURED HOMES/RVS = 491,743 SF (11.289 AC) AREA DEVOTED TO COMMON OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO PUBLIC OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO STREETS = 168,364 SF (3.865 AC) AREA DEVOTED TO, AND NUMBER OF, OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING SPACE AND RELATED ACCESS o AREA = 6,751 SF (0.155 AC) o NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS = 14 STALLS APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO COMMERCIAL USES = 1663 SF (0.038 AC) APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO INDUSTRIAL OR OFFICE = N/A TOTAL AREA OF PROPERTY = 669,885 (15.378 AC) PID: 0702923230002 (BREMER BANK SITE) 0702923230002 (BREMER BANK SITE) AREA DEVOTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE BY BUILDING TYPE =  N/A AREA DEVOTED TO COMMON OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO PUBLIC OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO STREETS = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO, AND NUMBER OF, OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING SPACE AND RELATED ACCESS o AREA = 51,375 SF (1.179 AC) o NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS = 84 STALLS APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO COMMERCIAL USES = 11390 SF (0.261 AC) APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO INDUSTRIAL OR OFFICE = N/A TOTAL AREA OF PROPERTY = 82,112 (1.885 AC)



C
L

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

SETBACKS

EAST 20 FEET

SOUTHEAST 30 FEET

WEST

20 FEET

NORTH

20 FEET

SOUTHWEST

CORNER

20 FEET

*ALL INTERNAL SETBACKS ARE 0 FEET

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002 2401 LOWRY AVE NE BREMER BANK NATIONAL ASSOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230031 2653 STINSON BLVD NE P A LABOSSIERE & N E GUERTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230030 2404 27TH AVE NE LYNNE S PENKE/ALEF G VALDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230029 2408 27TH AVE NE AARON J OLSON/SARAH A OLSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230028 2412 27TH AVE NE LINDA D COOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230027 2416 27TH AVE NE M J KALAR & A L KALAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230026 2420 27TH AVE NE SARAH N WOLFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230025 2424 27TH AVE NE CHARLES T SCHOENEBERGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230024 2500 27TH AVE NE JOHN C DELMONICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230023 2504 27TH AVE NE LINDA ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230022 2508 27TH AVE NE W F HRBEK & D A HRBEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230021 2512 27TH AVE NE GERALD J MAGEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230020 2516 27TH AVE NE VIRGINIA M BIERNAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230019 2520 27TH AVE NE K MYHRMAN & N HOAGLUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230018 2524 27TH AVE NE PAUL J & SHERYL K BASARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230017 2600 27TH AVE NE GREGORY P VAN ALSTINE ET AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230016 2604 27TH AVE NE W SENTYRZ JR & S A SENTYRZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230015 2608 27TH AVE NE CHAUCER BERGSTROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230014 2612 27TH AVE NE LISA E CHANNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230013 2616 27TH AVE NE ERIK S HANSON & M R HANSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240060-0702923240364 2601 KENZIE TER MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240352 2580 KENZIE TER AUTUMN WOODS PTNRS LTD PTNSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240363 94 ADDRESS UNASSIGNED AUTUMN WOODS PTNRS LTD PTNSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230033 2540 KENZIE TER AUTUMN WOODS III LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230016 2520 KENZIE TER R J RUPPERT TRUSTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230015 2534 KENZIE TER FIRST BANK OF MN N A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREMER BANK ZONE: C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZINGTON CONDOMINIUMS ZONE: PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATRINA'S CERVEZA AND GRILL ZONE: C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTUMN WOODS SENIOR AND ASSISTED LIVING ZONE: PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AROUND PERIMETER OF BASIN 535 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 53 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 160 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PLAZA 205 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PATIO 87 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 113 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEFT TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER ARCH. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS 64 LF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN EXISTING ALLEY TO 20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EX. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-104 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:49 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAND DEDICATION: 60,422 SF PARK AREA (LOT 2, BLOCK 2)  -4,312 SF STORMWATER POND AREA (LOT 2, BLOCK 2) +26,405 SF TRAILS/SIDEWALK (OUTLOT A)  82,515 SF PARK LAND DEDICATION PROVIDED 669,809 SF TOTAL PARCEL AREA (LOWRY GROVE) 82,112 SF TOTAL PARCEL AREA (BREMER) 751,921 SF TOTAL COMBINED PARCEL AREA X10% PARK LAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENT 75,193 SF TOTAL PARK LAND DEDICATION NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-104



C
L

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L

T
Y

 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L

I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L

A
N

D
 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°18'31" E  295.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  311.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  225.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L= 309.89 R=851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
=20°50'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=911.0 HWL=916.0 BOTTOM=904.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=914.0 HWL=919.0 BOTTOM=910.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=917.0 HWL=920.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=923.0 HWL=925.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AROUND PERIMETER OF BASIN 535 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 33 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 160 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PLAZA 205 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PATIO 87 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 113 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 3.5' H SINGLE TRAP 105.69'L X 38.75'W X 3.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=914.0 TOP=917.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 4.5' H SINGLE TRAP 228.0'L X 22.0''W X4.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=923.0 TOP=927.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS 64 LF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-301 PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:18 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-301



SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
1

CHAINLINK FENCE

ON PROPERTY LINE

100

100

SW COR OF SW1/4 OF

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

W
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
N

W
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

.
 
7

2
0

2
0

100

4

0

C
L

CHAIN LINK FENCE

0.6' WEST OF

PROPERTY COR.

WEST LINE OF KENZINGTON

CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND

EAST LINE OF PARCEL 2

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 

C

U

R

B

 

&

 

G

U

T

T

E

R

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B
 
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

ALLEY

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 9" VCP SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 266 LF OF 9" VCP SANITARY SEWER AND REPLACE WITH 24" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 24" PVC SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 24" PVC SANITARY SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE INV=902.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-401 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:12 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-401



C
L

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°18'31" E  295.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23 (HENNEPIN COUNTY CAST IRON MON.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  311.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  225.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L= 309.89 R=851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
=20°50'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER INV=908.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=914.00 HWL=919.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=911.00 HWL=916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=917.0 HWL=920.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=923.0 HWL=925.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 3.5' H SINGLE TRAP 105.69'L X 38.75'W X 3.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=914.0 TOP=917.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 4.5' H SINGLE TRAP 228.0'L X 22.0''W X4.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=923.0 TOP=927.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFILTER WATER QUALITY FILTER SYSTEM SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFILTER WATER QUALITY FILTER SYSTEM SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-501 PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:23 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-501



68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOWNHOME DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STANDARD ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION WITH SINGLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION WITH DOUBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ENLARGED ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0' WIDE CONCRETE WALK - LOCATION VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0' WIDE CONCRETE WALK - LOCATION VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-801 Details.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:04 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-801



   701 Xenia Avenue South | Suite 300 | Minneapolis, MN  55416 | (763) 541-4800 

 
Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 
S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 Mark Casey, City Manager 
 City of Saint Anthony Village 
 
From: Charles Rickart, PE, PTOE, Traffic Engineer 
 WSB & Associates Inc 
 
Copy To: Breanne Rothstein, Planner & Todd Hubmer, City Engineer 
 WSB & Associates, Inc.  
 
Date: August 15, 2017 
 
Re: The Village LLC Traffic Study 
 Supplemental Traffic Review 
 WSB Project No. 2170-300   
 
 
A Traffic Study was prepared for redevelopment of the existing 15-acre, 200 unit manufactured 
home/RV park community located in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Kenzie Terrace 
(CR 153) and Stinson Parkway in the City of St Anthony. The purpose of the study was to 
determine the potential transportation impacts from the redevelopment of the site. The study was 
prepared to be included as part of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) process. 
 
The proposed Village LLC development is anticipated to consist of a combination of multi-
family residential units (townhomes and apartments). The project is proposed to include five, 3 
to 5 story multi-unit buildings with a mix of apartments, senior living, and continuing care uses 
consisting of approximately 800 units. In addition, the project will include approximately 37, 2- 
to 3-story townhome units.  
 
As part of the review process questions were raised with respect to the traffic conditions and 
impacts to Stinson Parkway south of Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace (CR 153) and on Lowry 
Avenue west of Stinson Parkway. The propose of this supplemental traffic review is to address 
the following questions:  

 
1. How many vehicles are there today on: Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 

Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway (ADT and peak 
hour)? 
 
AM and PM peak hour turning movement and daily counts were conducted during the week 
of October 10th, 2016 for the intersections and roadways surrounding the site including the 
intersection of Stinson Parkway at Lowry Avenue / Kenzie Terrace (CR 153).  The traffic 
volumes were shown on Figure 4 and Figure 5 from the study.  
 

201



The Village LLC Traffic Study – Supplemental Traffic Review  
August 15, 2017 
Page 2  
 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
Table 1 below shows the existing traffic volumes, based on the counts completed in October 
of 2016. 
 

Table 1 – Traffic Volume Summary 

Location 
Existing 2016 2030 No-Build 2030 Build 2040  

ADT ADT AM 
Peak 

PM 
Peak ADT AM 

Peak 
PM 

Peak ADT AM 
Peak 

PM 
Peak 

Stinson Pkwy - 
South of Lowry 
Ave /Kenzie Tr 

8,000 698 1,053 8,200 716 1,078 10,250 886 1,293 11,500 

Lowry Ave - 
West of Stinson 
Pkwy 

7,000 793 1,117 7,150 812 1,142 7,500 833 1,168 8,100 

 
2. How many vehicles would there be at full build (2030) of the site on: Stinson Parkway 

south of Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway 
(ADT and peak hour)? 
 
The 2030 no-build condition was determined by projecting the existing traffic volumes with 
a background growth factor of 0.15% per year based on the Metropolitan Travel Demand 
model projections.  
 
The 2030 full build traffic volumes were then determined by adding the proposed site traffic 
to the 2030 no-build volumes. The estimated trip generation from the proposed 
redevelopment project was based on rates for other similar land uses as documented in the 
Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual, 9th Edition. Table 1 above 
shows the 2030 no-build and 2030 build traffic volumes. 
 

3. How many vehicles would there be by 2040 on: Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 
Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway (ADT and peak 
hour)? 
 
The original Traffic Study did not evaluate the year 2040 conditions. However, the City’s 
Comprehensive plan update currently being prepared did provide projections to 2040.  The 
plan has not been approved by the City or Met Council so they are still considered draft 
projections. Peak hour volumes have not been determined or analyzed. Table 1 shows the 
2040 ADT traffic volumes from the draft modeling which has been completed.  
 

4. Can the current roadway designs handle the additional traffic? Will it worsen 
congestion during peak hour? 
 
With any increase in traffic volume congestion would worsen, however an analysis needs to 
be completed to determine what impact it would have on the area intersections and roadway 
segments.  
 
 
 

202



The Village LLC Traffic Study – Supplemental Traffic Review  
August 15, 2017 
Page 3  
 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
Roadway congestion is based on the capacity of the roadway. The City’s current 
Comprehensive Plan update, Transportation Section, includes a table (Table 1) that indicates 
planning level thresholds for roadway segments. Based on this table a two-lane undivided has 
a threshold of 10,000 to 12,000 vehicles per day.  
 
Based on projections shown in Table 1 above, both Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 
Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway, have adequate capacity 
with the existing roadway sections through 2040. 
 
In addition, based on the analysis in the original Traffic Study mitigation improvements were 
recommended for 2018 with the proposed development and by 2030 as the area continues to 
develop. Specifically, at the Stinson Parkway and Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace intersection 
these recommendations include: 

 
2018 with Lowry Grove Development: 

 
• Lengthen the westbound left turn from Kenzie Terrace (CR 153) to southbound NE 

Stinson Parkway by shortening or removing the existing left turn lane from Kenzie 
Terrace to the Bremer Bank Building.  

 
• Lengthen the northbound left turn from NE Stinson Parkway to westbound NE Lowry 

Ave from 150 feet to 300 feet.  
 

2030 with Future Area Development: 
 

• Consider a roundabout or other traffic control improvements at the intersection of 
Kenzie Terrace (CR 153)/NE Lowry Ave at NE Stinson Parkway. 

 
5. Should the CR 88 at Stinson Parkway also be analyzed? 

 
During the development of the original Traffic Study it was determined based on direction 
from Hennepin County that the intersection of CR 88 and Stinson Parkway would not need to 
be included in the analysis. The primary reason was that this location is the intersection of 
two county roads and has been identified with operational issues with existing conditions. 
The increase in traffic from the proposed redevelopment will add traffic to this intersection 
however, the magnitude of increase compared to the existing traffic will not significantly 
change the overall operation of the intersection.  

 
If you have any further questions need any additional information, please contact me at (612) 
360-1283 or crickart@wsbeng.com.  
 
 
 
 

203

mailto:crickart@wsbeng.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

204



   477 Temperance Street | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 
 

 
 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 
Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
August 16, 2017 
 
 
 
Ms. Traci Tomas 
Continental Property Group 
 
Re: The Village LLC Development 
 St. Anthony Village, MN 
 Development Plan Review 

WSB Project No. 02170-300 
 
Dear Ms. Tomas: 
 
We have reviewed the development plan submittal received on July 25, 2017, for the above referenced 
project.  Plans have been prepared by Wenck Associates., dated July 17, 2017.  The plan includes the 
storm water management plan, site plan, grading plan, sanitary sewer, water, and storm utility plans. 
 
We have the following comments and recommendations for this development plan review. 
 
General 
 

1. Prior to the start of any construction, permits will need to be obtained and submitted to the city 
from the following agencies: 

a. MPCA Construction General Permit 
b. MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension Permit 
c. MnDOH Watermain Extension Permit 

 
2. An operations and maintenance component will be required to ensure that the stormwater 

treatment facilities will be maintained long term. The declarations must at a minimum include the 
following:  

a. Annual inspection and reporting to the city 
b. Maintenance of all erosion control measures including, but not limited to: rip rap, storm 

sewer outlets, catch basin inlets, etc. (annual documentation required) 
c. Verification of system drawdowns with 48 hours (annual documentation required) 
d. Removal of sediment, trash and debris (annual documentation required) 

 
 
Existing Conditions, Erosion, and Sediment Control 
 

1. Submit erosion control plans. 
 

2. Identify and label construction limits. 
 

3. Identify and label benchmark elevations. 
 

4. Submit boring report and logs. 
 
 
Grading Plan 
 

1. Label top and bottom elevations of the proposed retaining walls. 

205



Ms. Traci Tomas 
August 9, 2017 
Page 2  
 

  S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
2. Structural calculations for the proposed retaining walls greater than 4.0’ in height need to be 

submitted for review prior to construction of the walls. The submittal will need to include: 
a. Certification of a qualified MN licensed professional 
b. Soil boring logs and geotechnical recommendation for support 
c. Identify the type of material for the wall and design details 
d. Provide details of the wall construction 
e. Provide a safety railing or fence above the wall 

 
3. The legend shows a floodplain boundary and a shoreland tier boundary. If those exist on the site, 

identify their locations. 
 

4. Buildings A and D appear to have adjacent sidewalk elevations higher than their FFE. Document 
this need. 

 
5. The slope south of Building B may require a retaining wall. 

 
6. The northeast corner of Building A may require a retaining wall. 

 
7. Label all steep slopes with minimums or maximums (i.e., 3:1 max). 

 
8. Clarify the 919 contour between Pond 13P and Road B. 

 
 
Storm Water Management 
 

1. Label emergency overflow locations and elevations for all BMPs (aboveground and underground 
systems). Add flow arrows as necessary. 
 

2. According to the Mississippi Watershed Management Organization, any new or redevelopment 
requires 2’ of freeboard over the 100-year HWL or 1’ over the EOF and lowest building floor 
elevation. Basin 9P, Basin 10P, Pond 12P, and Pond 13P do not have a 2’ separation from the 
100-year HWL. 

 
3. The underground detention area near Stinson Parkway are not modeled. A design in HydroCAD 

with labeled EOF and HWL is required to ensure it will not flood downstream structures. 
 

4. Avoid short circuiting with Basin 10P if possible, or provide explanation as to why the inlet/outlet 
configuration is necessary. 

 
5. Provide detail on outlet control structures and pond sections. 

 
6. Match HydroCAD values to plan set in final submittal. 

 
7. Provide pretreatment structures and details for all permanent BMPs. 

 
8. Submit drainage area map with the HydroCAD report for existing and proposed conditions.  

 
9. Are drainage easements being added along Kenzie Terrace on the south side of Building D? 

 
10. Provide storm sewer calculations in final submittal including cover, slopes, capacity, sizing, etc. 

 
11. Add rip rap or other stabilization at pond inlets. 

 
12. Pond 12P does not contain the HWL.  

 
13. Will trench drains be located at each parking garage entrance? 

206



Ms. Traci Tomas 
August 9, 2017 
Page 3  
 

  S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
14. Incorporate 40% voids for all biofiltration basin models. 

 
15. Label pond side slopes. 

 
16. Label NWL and HWL for all structural BMPs. 

 
17. Provide casting and structure size information. 

 
 

Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 
 

1. Label lighting fixture locations on final plan set. 
 
2. Connection to the existing sanitary manhole to be core drilled and filled with a watertight boot. 

 
3. MH-1 should include an outside drop. 

 
4. The sanitary minimum velocity is 2 fps. 

 
5. Where are the sanitary and water service connections to the building? The locations and 

elevations will be critical to ensure service can be met to the lower units and underground parking 
facilities. 

 
6. Label the valves or cleanouts on final plan set. 

 
7. Ensure separation distances between all utilities. 

 
8. Hydrants shall be located to provide coverage of the building pad within a radius of 250 feet. 

 
9. Ensure all hydrants are equipped with the proper nozzle treads per the City Standard 

Specifications. 
 

10. Provide 4” thickness of insulation at watermain and storm sewer crossings where storm sewer 
and drainage structures provide less than 3.5 feet of cover over the watermain. 

 
11. Verify an 8” watermain as proposed will provide adequate fire flow and pressure to serve the 

number of units and building elevations being proposed. 
 

12. Watermain material – the plans call out PVC, city standard specification is ductile iron pipe with 
poly wrap. 

 
13. Water and sanitary sewer connections to buildings must conform to the plumbing code as 

interpreted by the local building officials. 
 

14. The applicant shall include a drain tile system behind the curbs to convey sump pump discharge 
from the units as detailed in the City Standard Specifications. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information from engineering staff. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
WSB & Associates, Inc. 
 
 
Todd Hubmer 
City Engineer 

207



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

208



 

 

 

Fire Department Review of Land Usage 

Lowry Grove Redevelopment 

 

Review of plans were performed by: 
Fire Chief – Mark Sitarz 
Fire Marshal – Chris Fuller 

 

In reviewing the plans we have put together a listing of our comments and concerns below.  
The City of St. Anthony is currently under the 2015 Minnesota State Fire Code (MSFC), based on the 
2012 International Fire Code.  All plans will be reviewed according to this and any reference to standards 
in that code. 

• Access Roads:  Appendix D of the MSFC has been adopted by the City of St. Anthony and 
provides rules for access roads and turn arounds.  Additional requirements are in Chapter 5.  
Specifically detailed is roads shall be maintained to within 600 ft. in sprinkled R occupancies.  It 
was difficult to determine if this is being met by the site drawing.  

•  A hammerhead style turn around will be needed in NE corner of development.  One of our 
concerns relates to winter parking and snow accumulation in that area.  

• There are various sides of the structures that will require additional access roads with a 20 foot 
width and engineered to provide access for fire apparatus  

• It was unclear if there will be access to the courtyard areas.   
• There were various areas of concern on whether road width appears to be in compliance. 
• Hydrant spacing was difficult to determine from drawing.   
• As a reminder that hydrant placement is tied to where the FDC (fire department connections) 

are placed as well as building standpipes.  As of now, we do not know where the FDC locations 
on the structures will be and those locations will need to be determined and approved by the 
Fire Marshal.  

• There were no hydrants noted on Stinson Boulevard. Those need to be added to the plan.  
• All buildings, as currently proposed, will be sprinkled.   
• Building entrances are not indicated on the drawing.  Proposed building entrances are important 

for planning access issues, fire department connection locations, and fire lane restrictions.  
Garage entrance locations also need to be considered. 

• Considerations for the actual buildings cannot be addressed until detailed plans are submitted 
for the actual buildings.  A plan review process will occur for all proposed buildings and will 
reference the codes in force when the plans are submitted. 

209



• With the underground parking, radio communications may not be possible for Fire\Police and 
EMS. Installation of a wired communications system may be required or a “booster” of some 
type.  

 

We have been asked by residents as to the effect that an 833 unit development will put on our Fire\EMS 
services. Adding density will impact requests for service however to what degree we cannot be certain. 
We have noted that in past developments market rate housing does increase the demand however not 
to the extent that senior housing and assisted living do when it comes to EMS calls.  

210



 
Public Safety Review 

 
 

Project Address:                                                              2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue 
 
Department:  

 
Police Department  

 
Review Completed By:  

 
Name: Police Chief Jon Mangseth 
 

Police Department Review of Proposed Development:  
 
The Village Site project, 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue, is forecast to be an 833 unit site comprised of a 
distinct affordable housing component, as well as a component that integrates market-rate, senior 
focused and for sale townhome elements.  
 
Concern was raised with regard to access to the development off of Stinson Boulevard and Kenzie 
Terrace, as well as egress from the development onto these streets.  An exit/entry point off of Lowry 
Avenue would be very close to the intersection of Lowry Avenue and Stinson Boulevard.  Vehicles 
leaving the development onto WB Lowry Avenue would have low risk for accident.  Those leaving onto 
EB Lowry Avenue and Kenzie Terrace would present additional risk for vehicle, bicycle and pedestrian 
traffic.  Vehicle exit/entry off of Stinson Boulevard would present minimal risk for area vehicle, bicycle 
and pedestrian traffic provided entry/egress is limited to NB traffic only.  If a crossover to SB Stinson 
Boulevard is constructed, the risk potential would increase.  It remains to be seen what influence the 
Minneapolis Park Board will have in regards to traffic management on Stinson Boulevard.   
 
The layout of outdoor parking at this development should be consistent with other area developments.  
It is recommended that the development allow for easy access for police patrol cars, fire apparatus and 
local ambulance services.  Provisions for emergency vehicle access should allow for easy access/egress 
to the property.  There should be continuity with regard to pedestrian and vehicle circulation within the 
site, which will aid in police, fire and EMS response.  Building entrances should be in close proximity to 
pedestrian walk ways and vehicle parking areas.   

On street neighborhood parking on Stinson Boulevard and surrounding side streets, in St. Anthony and 
Minneapolis, may be impacted by a development of this size.  Care should be given to future roadway 
design of Stinson Boulevard and Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace.  On street parking on Lowry Avenue 
should be avoided due to roadway design in that area.  Due care should be taken in regard to a 
development of this size and existing residents as it pertains to quality of neighborhood life concerns 
related to traffic, parking, noise and littering complaints.   
 
The demands an 833 unit site puts on the police department can be projected in two ways.  First, a 
performance based approach to staffing that takes into account projected call load.  Second, and more 
common, is the average ratio of full time officers per 1,000 residents.  The first, being more accurate, 
would be appropriate to consider.  Seeing how this development will be phased in over multiple years, it 
will be important to do yearly monitoring of calls for service to this site when making staffing decisions.   

211



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

212



GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF GF

GF GF

977'

977'

948'

951'

951'

951'

938'

938'

941'

958'

944'

925'

925'

925'

925'

908'

908'

908'

908'

908'

931'

935'
935'
935'
935'

935'
931'
928'

902'

941'

958'
954'
954'
954'

951'

908'

958'

928'

921'

921'

925'

918'

921'

912'

912'

980'

976'

925'

925'991'

978'

987'

944'
941'
951'
951'
951'

951'
938'

935' 941'
941' 941'

935' 935'
935' 935'

938' 938'
938'

941'
941'

941'
941'

935'
938'

925'
925'
928'
928'
928'
928'
928'

921'

921'

921'

921'

918'

918'

918'

918'

921'

921'

921'

925'

925'

925'

928'

928'

928'

953'
943'

928' 918'

KENZIE TER

ASH

27TH AVE N E

ELM

PINE

GUM

CEDAR

OAK

ST
IN

SO
N 

PK
WY

 N
 E

LO
WR

Y G
RO

VE LOCUST

IRONWOOD

HEMLOCK

JUNIPER

LOWRY AVE N E

WI
LS

ON
 S

T N
 E

PINE

ELM

1 inch = 225 feet

Document Path: K:\02170-300\GIS\Maps\LidarBuildings.mxd Date Saved: 8/14/2017 9:45:58 AM

St. Anthony, MN
Elevations 0 225

Feet¯

Existing Buildings

GFProposed Buildings
Lidar Project Location

XXX'- Base Elevation
XXX'- Building Elevation
XXX'- Proposed Building Elevation

213



Southern Gateway 

Redevelopment 

Project 
PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING  

AUGUST 28, 2017 

Purpose of Tonight’s Meeting 
 

 First formal step in the city land use approval process 

 Planning Commission will: 

 Receive the staff report 

 Receive a presentation from the applicant 

 Hold a public hearing regarding the proposal 

 Receive input from the public 

 Review all the information submitted in the application and all 

information presented tonight 

 Formulate a recommendation for the City Council to consider in making 

a final decision (no final decisions are made at Planning Commission) 

 



Applications Submitted 

 Developer Request for: 

 Comprehensive Plan Amendment to increase the maximum density 

allowed in the High Density Residential land use district from 40 to 48 

units per acre; 

 

 Comprehensive Plan Amendment to change the land use designation 

on 2401 Lowry Avenue from Commercial to High Density Residential; 

 

 Request for Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Development 

Plan/Re-zoning to Planned Unit Development; 

 

 Request for Preliminary Plat to subdivide the property. 

Site Overview 

 17.2 acres in size (15.2 and 2 acres) 

 

 Approx. 30% land cover is trees 

 

 No known wetlands 

 

 Significant elevation variations 

 

 Low point in neighborhood 

 

 Access to infrastructure 

 

 

 

 

 



Site Overview (cont) 

 Historical Land Uses 

 Agricultural  

 

 Manufactured Home Community  

 

 Dry Cleaners 

 

 Commercial 

 

 

 

 

 



Site Overview (cont) 

 Current Zoning: 

 Single Family Residential 

 

 Current Land Use Guidance: 

 2501 Lowry Avenue – High Density Residential 

 2401 Lowry Avenue – Commercial 

 

 Existing Land Uses: 

 Property – Bremer Bank, Vacant (previously Lowry Grove Manufactured Home Park) 

 To the North – Single-Family Homes 

 To the West – Single- Family Homes, small scale commercial 

 To the South – High Density Housing (Autumn Woods, Legacy) 

 To the East – High Density Housing (Kenzington Terrace), commercial (St. Anthony Shopping 
center) 

 

Project Overview 

 SITE PLAN HERE 



Project Overview (cont) 

 UNIT BREAKDOWN HERE 
Site Element Housing Type Total Units 

Building A Senior housing  130 

Building B Market-rate 171 

Building C Senior housing 170 

Building D Market-rate 220 

Building E Affordable 110 

Townhomes For sale attached housing 32 

Total Units Proposed: 833 housing units 

Overall Site Density: 47.7 units per acre 

 

Project Overview (cont) 

 

Building A Building B Building C 



Project Overview (cont) 

Building D Building E Townhomes 

Project Overview (cont) 

 Height of surrounding buildings: 

 Kenzington condos – 5 stories 

plus at grade garage (52 ft) 

 The Legacy – 4 stories  

 Walker Senior housing – 3 stories 

(40 ft) 

 Autumn Woods – 3 stories (43 ft) 

 1-2 story single-family homes to 

north and west (20 to 25 feet) 

Site Element Housing Type Height 

Building A Senior housing  55’ (5 stories) 

Building B Market-rate 55’ (5 stories) 

Building C Senior housing 66’ (6 stories) 

Building D Market-rate 66’ (6 stories) 

Building E Affordable 66’ (6 stories) 

Townhomes 
For sale attached 

housing 
1-2 story 

Total Units Proposed: 833 housing units 

Overall Site Density: 48 units per acre 



Project Overview (cont) 

Site Element Enclosed Parking Stalls Surface Parking Stalls Parking Area (SF) Stalls per unit 

Building A 130 (underground) -- 47,000 1 

Building B 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 

Building C 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 

Building D 285 (underground) -- 103,000 1.3 

Building E 65 (underground) 72 (parking lot) 42,000 1.4 

Townhomes 64 (garage)   64,000 2 

Guest Parking -- 62 (on-street) Not given -- 

TOTAL 958 stalls 134 stalls   
  

1.3 stalls/unit 

Staff Review 

 

 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 City Zoning Code 

 

 Environmental Assessment Worksheet (including traffic study and 

addendum) 



Staff Review 

 

 Additional Information Requested Regarding: 

 Landscaping 

 Streetscape 

 Building Elevations (with grades) 

 Bio-retention area 

 Retaining walls/grade changes 

 Parking location details 

Staff Review 

 
 Land Use Guidance 

 High Density Residential limits to 40 units per acre 

 High Density Residential is appropriate in this area 

 Mix of market rate/affordable and senior/general occupancy is acceptable 

 

 Building Height/Massing 

 Higher than surrounding land uses 

 Reduced setbacks, match to sidewalk system 

 Appropriate architecture 

 

 Parking/Traffic 

 Consistent with development trends in and around St. Anthony (detail requested) 

 Detailed recommendations for infrastructure improvements to city system in EAW 

 

 

 



Staff Review (cont) 

 

 Public space  

 Combined stormwater/passive recreation/program space 

 Trail connections/site connectivity need to be improved (for peds and 
fire access) 

 

 Public Infrastructure 

 Bio-retention design 

 Several retaining walls 

 Utility connections (minor comments) 

 Private Roads (with public easements) 

 Alley design acceptable  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

Comprehensive Plan #1  

  

 Staff recommends denial of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

to increase the maximum allowed density in the High Density 

Residential Land Use District to 48 units per acre  



Staff Recommendation: 

Comprehensive Plan #2  

  

 Staff Recommends Approval of the Comprehensive Plan 

Amendment to change the land use designation at 2401 Lowry 

Avenue (Bremer Site) from Commercial to High Density Residential 

Staff Recommendation: 

Zoning Amendment to Planned Unit 

Development/Preliminary PUD Development 

Plan 

 

 

 

 Staff recommends tabling action on the Zoning Amendment and 

Preliminary PUD Development Plan and directs applicant to comply 

with the comprehensive plan  



Staff Recommendation: 

Preliminary Plat 

  

 Staff recommends tabling action on the Preliminary Plat until such a 

time the applicant submits plans that conform to the 

comprehensive plan. 

Questions? 

 



Next Steps  

  Move forward negative recommendation for Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
regarding density to City Council on September 26th 

 

 Move forward recommendation for approval for Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment regarding land use of 2401 Lowry Ave (Bremer site) to City Council 
on September 26th 

 

 Planning Commission will re-consider at a later public hearing for a revised 
Preliminary PUD Development Plan and Preliminary Plat. 

 

 Once Planning Commission re-considers a revised application, their 
recommendation will move forward to City Council for a final decision. 

 

 Many other scenarios are possible. 

 

 Statutory Review Deadline (unless an extension is granted) = November 15th 

Stay Involved and Informed 

 www.savmn.com  

 Register for Email Push Notifications  

 View all plans and updates at the website 

 Follow city newsletter, local newspaper public hearing 

notices 

 If within the project area, watch for mailed notice 

 Call or email City Planner (Breanne) anytime: 

planner@savmn.com 

(763) 231-4863 

http://www.savmn.com/
mailto:planner@savmn.com










































The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Site Plan

TownhomesTownhomesTownhomes
To

w
nh

om
es

To
w

nh
om

es

Existing Alley

Road B
Ro

ad
 C

Sti
ns

on
 P

ar
kw

ay

Bldg A

Road A

Existing
Trees

Trail
Network

Bldg B

Bldg E

Bldg D

Kenzie
 Te

rra
ce

Road D

Bldg C

Dog Run Gardens

Play

Plaza/
Pavilion

Stormwater 
Retention 

Pond

Rain
Garden



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Traffic Improvements

1. Optimize signal timing and coordination 
at these locations
2. Lengthen left turn lane by 75  feet
3. Lengthen right turn lane by 30 feet 
4. Lengthen left turn lane by 75 feet
5. Lengthen left turn lane 
6. Lengthen left turn lane by 150 feet
7. Provide left and right turn lanes from 
Kenzie Terrace into the site

6

5

7

2

1

4

1

3

B

B

B

A A

Water Treatment
Total volume stored:
267,067 CF = 1,997,656 Gallons
Roughly = 8 City of St Anthony Water Towers
(250,000 gallons per water tower)

A. Stormwater retention pond
B. Underground storage and treatment

Traffic Improvements and Water Treatment



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Fire Code Requirements

Fire Code Requirements
A. R Occupancies equipped throughout with an approved automatic
sprinkler system the fire apparatus access road shall extend to within 600 
feet. This is requirement is met. 

B.  Hydrants shall be located to provided coverage of the building pads 
within a radius of 250 feet.  This requirement is met, and depicted on the 
adjacent figure with 250 foot radius coverage provided.

C.  Hydrants shall be located within 100 feet of the Fire Department Con-
nection (FDC) to the building.  This requirement is met.

D. Fire apparatus access roads shall be designed to support the imposed 
loads of fire apparatus and surfaced to provide all-weather driving capabili-
ties. This requirement is met, and final turning movements will be reviewed 
with the Fire Chief prior to approval.

E. Dead-end fire apparatus access roads in excess of 150 feet n length shall 
be provided with an approved area for turning around fire apparatus.  This 
requirement is met by providing a hammerhead conforming to Fire Code 
requirements.



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Staging Plan

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Stage 4
Stage 5
Stage 6

Project Phasing

-	 Basic Utilities, Roads and Infrastructure - Construction Start Spring 2018,
	 Completion Spring 2019
-	 Park - Construction Start Fall 2018, Completion Summer 2019
-	 Building A – Construction Start Summer 2018, Completion Fall 2019 
-	 Building B – Construction Start Spring 2021, Completion Summer 2022
-	 Building C – Construction Start Spring 2019, Completion Summer 2020
-	 Building D – Construction Start Spring 2018, Completion Summer 2019
-	 Building E – Construction Start Spring 2020, Completion Summer 2021
-	 Townhomes – Construction Start Fall 2018, Completion Spring 2020

Bldg E

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 4

Stage 5

Stage 6



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Site Plan

TownhomesTownhomesTownhomes
To

w
nh

om
es

To
w

nh
om

es

Existing Alley

Road B
Ro

ad
 C

Sti
ns

on
 P

ar
kw

ay

Bldg A

Road A

Existing
Trees

Trail
Network

Bldg B

Bldg E

Bldg D

Kenzie
 Te

rra
ce

Road D

Bldg C

Dog Run Gardens

Play

Plaza/
Pavilion

Stormwater 
Retention 

Pond

Rain
Garden

Site Details

A. Resident Amenity Roof 
B.  Neighborhood Park
C.  Pond
D. Entry Plaza
E. Central Plaza / Pavilion
F. Stormwater Retention Pond

D
EC

F

B

A

D

D
D

A

A

A

A



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at Stinson Parkway
Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Front Porch

Walk-up Townhome Entrance

Townhome Front Yards

Existing Blvd Trees to Remain

Stinson Parkway

Stinson Parkway

Existing
Home

Stinson Parkway Proposed Townhomes Bldg A

Road C

Townhomes

Visioning Image

Pedestrian Lighting

Existing
Home

Stinson Parkway Proposed Townhomes Bldg A

Road C



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at the North Edge/Alley

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Townhomes

Walk-up Townhome
Entrance
Townhome
Front Yards

Existing Blvd Trees
to Remain

Front Porch

Walk-up Unit 
Entrance
Front Porch

Bldg C

Sidewalk

Planted Blvd

Pedestrian Lighting

Road B

Existing
Home

Existing
Garage

Proposed
Townhomes Bldg

C
Road BNE 27th

Ave

Visioning Image

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Existing
Home

Existing
Garage

Proposed
Townhomes Bldg

C
Road BNE 27th

Ave



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at Kenzie Terrace

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Walk-up Units

Walk-up Unit
Entrance

Sidewalk

Enhanced Lighting

Front Porch

Kenzie
 Terr

ace

Existing
ApartmentLandscapingKenzie Terrace

Bldg
D

Walk-up
Units

Units
Beyond

Amenity Deck

Visioning Image

Existing
ApartmentLandscapingKenzie Terrace

Bldg
D

Walk-up
Units

Units
Beyond

Amenity Deck



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Landscape Details at Plaza

Park
A. Resident Amenity Patio
B. Terraced Pond Area
C. Great Lawn Space
D. Entry Plazas
E. Central Plaza/Pavilion with Fixed Shade Structure and 
    Movable Furniture
F. Playground
G. Ornamental Garden
H. Dog Run
I. Potential Surface Parking

View Looking South from Park

Building Information

D

D

E

G
I

C

H

F

B

A



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Landscape Details at Plaza

Great Lawn

Pond

Stone Stair/Pond Wall

Stone Steppers

Plaza for Programmed 
& Non-Programmed 
Activities

Pavilion
Shelter

Bldg D
Lobby

Bldg C
Lobby

Road A

Ro
ad

 A

Road D

Walk-up Units

Walk-up
Units

Walk-up
Units

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Visioning Images



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

TOWNHOMES Building Information

Use 			   - for sale townhomes

Height 		  - 1 to 2 stories

Unit Count 		  - 32

Unit Mix 		  - single family home

Parking 		  - 64 enclosed parking stalls (garage)
			   - total parking area = 64,000 SF
			   - 2 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - pitched roof to capture character of neighborhood
			   - walkup entry ways
			   - exterior materials use high percentage of brick and stone
			   - rear garage to promote walkability
	 	 	 - single level townhomes for better accessibility

Plan

One Level Townhome

Two Level Townhome



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Town Homes (Typical Group)

Cement Board

Brick

Clear Glass, Low-e

West

South

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Stairs as needed 
by grade

East

North

Cement Board

Brick

Clear Glass, Low-e

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Stairs as needed 
by grade



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING A Building Information

Use 			   - senior housing with care, assisted living, and memory care

Height 		  - 4 stories (48’)

Unit Count 		  - 122

Unit Mix 		  - Alc/S -17, Alc/1BD - 52, Alc/1BD+Den - 16, 2BD - 21, 
			     Mem. Care - 16  

Parking		  - 88 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - 18 surface parking stalls
			   - total parking area = 40,000 SF
			   - 0.87 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - connectivity to the park to promote walkability and wellness
			   - allows the aging to remain in the neighborhood
			   - all resident parking enclosed
			   - variety of care and dining options
			   - covered porte cochere entry

Plan

Level 1 Courtyard

Underground Parking Ramp

Entryway



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building A

(Drawing done by kaas wilson)West

South

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building A

East

North

(Drawing done by kaas wilson)

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING B Building Information

Use 			   - market rate housing

Height 		  - 5 stories (60’)

Unit Count 		  - 166

Unit Mix 		  - Alc - 58, 1BD - 76, 2BD – 24, 3BD - 8  

Parking		  - 221 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 83,500 SF
			   - 1.3 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Level 2 Courtyard

Walk Ups

Underground Parking Ramp



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building B

North

West

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry
Clear Glass, Low-e
Precast



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building B

East

South

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING C Building Information

Use 			   - senior coopertative housing

Height 		  - 5 stories (60’)

Unit Count 		  - 75

Unit Mix 		  - 1BD - 25, 2BD - 50  

Parking		  - 143 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 54,000 SF
			   - 1.9 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Walk Ups

Underground Parking Ramp

Outdoor Courtyard



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

East

South



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

West

North



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING D Building Information

View Looking West on Kenzie Terrace

View Looking East on Kenzie TerracePlan

Use 			   - market rate housing

Height 		  - 6 stories (66’)

Unit Count 		  - 220

Unit Mix 		  - Alc - 71, 1BD - 93, 2BD - 47, 3BD - 9  

Parking		  - 285 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 103,000 SF
			   - 1.3 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - level 6 outdoor roof deck
			   - secure bicycle parking

Level 2 Courtyard

Walk Ups

Underground 
Parking Ramp

Walk Ups

Walk Ups
Main Entry



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

South

East



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

North

West



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING E Building Information

Use 			   - affordable housing

Height 		  - 4 stories (52’)

Unit Count 		  - 97

Unit Mix 		  - S - 10, 1BD - 15, 2BD - 46, 3BD - 26  

Parking		  - 66 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - 54 surface parking stalls
			   - total parking area = 25,000 SF
			   - 1.2 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Outdoor Courtyard

Walk Ups

Surface Parking Lot



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

South

West



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

North

West







































































































































































































The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-08-28

Aerial 

SITE



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-08-28

Aerial 

SITE

THE LEGACY 
(4 STORY + PITCHED ROOF)

AUTUMN WOODS 
(3 STORY + PITCHED ROOF)

KENZINGTON
(6 STORY @ STREET)

ST. CHARLES
(SCHOOL TALL 3 STORY +

PITCHED ROOF)

SINGLE FAMILY HOMES
(1-2 STORY + PITCHED ROOF)

SINGLE FAMILY HOMES
(1-2 STORY + PITCHED ROOF)

W. M. KENZIE
(3 STORY + PICHED ROOF)



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Area Images

St. Charles Borromeo

Stinson Blvd Homes on Stinson Blvd

The Legacy of St. Anthony

Kenzington Condominiums

Autumn Woods of St. Anthony



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Site Plan

TownhomesTownhomesTownhomes
To

w
nh

om
es

To
w

nh
om

es

Existing Alley

Road B
Ro

ad
 C

Sti
ns

on
 P

ar
kw

ay

Bldg A

Road A

Existing
Trees

Trail
Network

Bldg B

Bldg E

Bldg D

Kenzie
 Te

rra
ce

Road D

Bldg C

Dog Run Gardens

Play

Plaza/
Pavilion

Stormwater 
Retention 

Pond

Rain
Garden



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Traffic Improvements

1. Optimize signal timing and coordination 
at these locations
2. Lengthen left turn lane by 75  feet
3. Lengthen right turn lane by 30 feet 
4. Lengthen left turn lane by 75 feet
5. Lengthen left turn lane 
6. Lengthen left turn lane by 150 feet
7. Provide left and right turn lanes from 
Kenzie Terrace into the site

6

5

7

2

1

4

1

3

B

B

B

A A

Water Treatment
Total volume stored:
267,067 CF = 1,997,656 Gallons
Roughly = 8 City of St Anthony Water Towers
(250,000 gallons per water tower)

A. Stormwater retention pond
B. Underground storage and treatment

Traffic Improvements and Water Treatment



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Fire Code Requirements

Fire Code Requirements
A. R Occupancies equipped throughout with an approved automatic
sprinkler system the fire apparatus access road shall extend to within 600 
feet. This is requirement is met. 

B.  Hydrants shall be located to provided coverage of the building pads 
within a radius of 250 feet.  This requirement is met, and depicted on the 
adjacent figure with 250 foot radius coverage provided.

C.  Hydrants shall be located within 100 feet of the Fire Department Con-
nection (FDC) to the building.  This requirement is met.

D. Fire apparatus access roads shall be designed to support the imposed 
loads of fire apparatus and surfaced to provide all-weather driving capabili-
ties. This requirement is met, and final turning movements will be reviewed 
with the Fire Chief prior to approval.

E. Dead-end fire apparatus access roads in excess of 150 feet n length shall 
be provided with an approved area for turning around fire apparatus.  This 
requirement is met by providing a hammerhead conforming to Fire Code 
requirements.



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Staging Plan

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Stage 4
Stage 5
Stage 6

Project Phasing

-	 Basic Utilities, Roads and Infrastructure - Construction Start Spring 2018,
	 Completion Spring 2019
-	 Park - Construction Start Fall 2018, Completion Summer 2019
-	 Building A – Construction Start Summer 2018, Completion Fall 2019 
-	 Building B – Construction Start Spring 2021, Completion Summer 2022
-	 Building C – Construction Start Spring 2019, Completion Summer 2020
-	 Building D – Construction Start Spring 2018, Completion Summer 2019
-	 Building E – Construction Start Spring 2020, Completion Summer 2021
-	 Townhomes – Construction Start Fall 2018, Completion Spring 2020

Bldg E

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 4

Stage 5

Stage 6



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Site Plan

TownhomesTownhomesTownhomes
To

w
nh

om
es

To
w

nh
om

es

Existing Alley

Road B
Ro

ad
 C

Sti
ns

on
 P

ar
kw

ay

Bldg A

Road A

Existing
Trees

Trail
Network

Bldg B

Bldg E

Bldg D

Kenzie
 Te

rra
ce

Road D

Bldg C

Dog Run Gardens

Play

Plaza/
Pavilion

Stormwater 
Retention 

Pond

Rain
Garden

Site Details

A. Resident Amenity Roof 
B.  Neighborhood Park
C.  Pond
D. Entry Plaza
E. Central Plaza / Pavilion
F. Stormwater Retention Pond

D
EC

F

B

A

D

D
D

A

A

A

A



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at Stinson Parkway
Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Front Porch

Walk-up Townhome Entrance

Townhome Front Yards

Existing Blvd Trees to Remain

Stinson Parkway

Stinson Parkway

Existing
Home

Stinson Parkway Proposed Townhomes Bldg A

Road C

Townhomes

Visioning Image

Pedestrian Lighting

Existing
Home

Stinson Parkway Proposed Townhomes Bldg A

Road C



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at the North Edge/Alley

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Townhomes

Walk-up Townhome
Entrance
Townhome
Front Yards

Existing Blvd Trees
to Remain

Front Porch

Walk-up Unit 
Entrance
Front Porch

Bldg C

Sidewalk

Planted Blvd

Pedestrian Lighting

Road B

Existing
Home

Existing
Garage

Proposed
Townhomes Bldg

C
Road BNE 27th

Ave

Visioning Image

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Existing
Home

Existing
Garage

Proposed
Townhomes Bldg

C
Road BNE 27th

Ave



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape at Kenzie Terrace

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Streetscape Plan at Stinson Parkway

Walk-up Units

Walk-up Unit
Entrance

Sidewalk

Enhanced Lighting

Front Porch

Kenzie
 Terr

ace

Existing
ApartmentLandscapingKenzie Terrace

Bldg
D

Walk-up
Units

Units
Beyond

Amenity Deck

Visioning Image

Existing
ApartmentLandscapingKenzie Terrace

Bldg
D

Walk-up
Units

Units
Beyond

Amenity Deck



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Landscape Details at Plaza

Park
A. Resident Amenity Patio
B. Terraced Pond Area
C. Great Lawn Space
D. Entry Plazas
E. Central Plaza/Pavilion with Fixed Shade Structure and 
    Movable Furniture
F. Playground
G. Ornamental Garden
H. Dog Run
I. Potential Surface Parking

View Looking South from Park

Building Information

D

D

E

G
I

C

H

F

B

A



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Landscape Details at Plaza

Great Lawn

Pond

Stone Stair/Pond Wall

Stone Steppers

Plaza for Programmed 
& Non-Programmed 
Activities

Pavilion
Shelter

Bldg D
Lobby

Bldg C
Lobby

Road A

Ro
ad

 A

Road D

Walk-up Units

Walk-up
Units

Walk-up
Units

Overall Site Plan

Streetscape Section at Stinson Parkway

Visioning Images



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

TOWNHOMES Building Information

Use 			   - for sale townhomes

Height 		  - 1 to 2 stories

Unit Count 		  - 32

Unit Mix 		  - single family home

Parking 		  - 64 enclosed parking stalls (garage)
			   - total parking area = 64,000 SF
			   - 2 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - pitched roof to capture character of neighborhood
			   - walkup entry ways
			   - exterior materials use high percentage of brick and stone
			   - rear garage to promote walkability
	 	 	 - single level townhomes for better accessibility

Plan

One Level Townhome

Two Level Townhome



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Town Homes (Typical Group)

Cement Board

Brick

Clear Glass, Low-e

West

South

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Stairs as needed 
by grade

East

North

Cement Board

Brick

Clear Glass, Low-e

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Stairs as needed 
by grade



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING A Building Information

Use 			   - senior housing with care, assisted living, and memory care

Height 		  - 4 stories (48’)

Unit Count 		  - 122

Unit Mix 		  - Alc/S -17, Alc/1BD - 52, Alc/1BD+Den - 16, 2BD - 21, 
			     Mem. Care - 16  

Parking		  - 88 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - 18 surface parking stalls
			   - total parking area = 40,000 SF
			   - 0.87 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - connectivity to the park to promote walkability and wellness
			   - allows the aging to remain in the neighborhood
			   - all resident parking enclosed
			   - variety of care and dining options
			   - covered porte cochere entry

Plan

Level 1 Courtyard

Underground Parking Ramp

Entryway



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building A

(Drawing done by kaas wilson)West

South

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building A

East

North

(Drawing done by kaas wilson)

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING B Building Information

Use 			   - market rate housing

Height 		  - 5 stories (60’)

Unit Count 		  - 166

Unit Mix 		  - Alc - 58, 1BD - 76, 2BD – 24, 3BD - 8  

Parking		  - 221 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 83,500 SF
			   - 1.3 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Level 2 Courtyard

Walk Ups

Underground Parking Ramp



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building B

North

West

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry
Clear Glass, Low-e
Precast



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building B

East

South

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING C Building Information

Use 			   - senior coopertative housing

Height 		  - 5 stories (60’)

Unit Count 		  - 75

Unit Mix 		  - 1BD - 25, 2BD - 50  

Parking		  - 143 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 54,000 SF
			   - 1.9 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Walk Ups

Underground Parking Ramp

Outdoor Courtyard



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

East

South



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

West

North



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING D Building Information

View Looking West on Kenzie Terrace

View Looking East on Kenzie TerracePlan

Use 			   - market rate housing

Height 		  - 6 stories (66’)

Unit Count 		  - 220

Unit Mix 		  - Alc - 71, 1BD - 93, 2BD - 47, 3BD - 9  

Parking		  - 285 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - total parking area = 103,000 SF
			   - 1.3 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - level 6 outdoor roof deck
			   - secure bicycle parking

Level 2 Courtyard

Walk Ups

Underground 
Parking Ramp

Walk Ups

Walk Ups
Main Entry



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

South

East



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

North

West



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building Overview

BUILDING E Building Information

Use 			   - affordable housing

Height 		  - 4 stories (52’)

Unit Count 		  - 97

Unit Mix 		  - S - 10, 1BD - 15, 2BD - 46, 3BD - 26  

Parking		  - 66 enclosed parking stalls (underground)
			   - 54 surface parking stalls
			   - total parking area = 25,000 SF
			   - 1.2 stalls per unit

Building Features 	 - all resident parking enclosed
			   - walk up units to promote walkability and pedestrian 
			      experience
			   - large windows and extensive use of brick along public ways
			   - level 2 roof courtyard for resident use
			   - secure bicycle parking

Plan

Outdoor Courtyard

Walk Ups

Surface Parking Lot



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

South

West



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-10-02

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

North

West



    
    
 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 10, 2017 
     
 
Ordinance 2017-03 – Approving Comcast Cable Television Franchise  
 
 
OVERVIEW: 
 
In front of you this evening is the second of three readings of an ordinance to approve the renewal of 
the Comcast cable television franchise.   
 
The third and final reading will be on October 24, 2017.  Following the adoption of the ordinance, the 
ordinance goes into effect upon publication in the St. Anthony Bulletin which is the official newspaper 
for the City of St. Anthony. 
 
Councilmember Gray serves as the liaison to the North Suburban Cable Commission and North 
Suburban Access Corporation. 
 
For those interested in viewing the proposed ordinance please contact Nicole Miller, City Clerk 
at nicole.miler@savmn.com or 612-782-3313. 

mailto:nicole.miler@savmn.com


    
    
 
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 10, 2017 
     
 
Quarterly Goals Update  
 
 
OVERVIEW:  
 
In front of you this evening is the quarterly goals update.  As a result of our annual strategic planning 
session, sixty –one (61) action steps were created.  Attached is the third quarter update. This is for 
informational purposes and no action is requested. 
 

 
 
 



action steps responsibility comments

Complete Advance Oxidation Process (AOP) facility project JH, TH Completed

Continue Phosphorus Reduction Initiative JH, TH Stormwater Research Facility startup in April.Silver Lake Working Group (SAV, NB, CH, RCWD, 
TR) holding regular meetings. Mirror Lake Project anticipated completed date 3/15/18

Continue Silver Lake & Mirror Lake Clean Up JH, TH Silver Lake Working Group is meeting regularly. 
Mirror Lake 80% complete, anticipated completion date 3/15/18

Continue a rain barrel & rain garden workshop JH Conducted on 4/18

Maintain highest Greenstep status JH Step 5 awarded

Review policy for water usage SR Implemented new charging on 4/1

Continue less paper office concept All Police designated computer to run portal messages (messages were printed on paper). 

Explore alternate energy ideas MC, JH, TH, BR Residential street lights converted to LED in 2018 

Explore Organics MC, NM U of M Sustainable Studies students provided recommendations

Explore Urban Farming MC, BR On Planning Commission Work Plan

action steps responsibility comments

Expand city fiber network MC Harding Lift Station to be added with 37th sidewalk project. Exploring connecting to 
remaining wells and lift stations

Complete 2017 street, utility and sidewalk project JH, TH Substantially complete. 

Complete accessible pedestrian signal (APS) JH, TH Near completion

Continue Mirror Lake area flooding options JH, TH 80% completed.  Finish 3/15/18

Continue LED Lighting JH Silver Lake bridge lights completed. Silver Lake Road north of 37th began. Residential street 
light to LED in 2018

Review adequacy, function & size of public facilities All Generator for AOP & City Hall/Police/Community Center installed

Explore Intersection control alternatives JH, TH Policy adopted on 4/11

Explore reduction of splash pad water usage JH Reduced flow, volume reduction to fixtures & reduced hours of operation.

Explore Inflow & Infiltration reduction policy SR, JH, TH Review post-construction flow monitoring to determine private I/I.  Working with residents 
on private services

Maintain and Enhance Infrastructure

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

GOALS
Build and Cultivate Environmental Responsibility

City of St. Anthony Goals Chart

SAFE, SOUND & PROGRESSIVE COMMUNITY
WELCOMING "VILLAGE"

QUALITY HOUSING & COMMERCIAL/ INDUSTRIAL BUSINESSES
ROBUST TECHNOLOGY

ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP
QUALITY INFRASTRUCTURE

2017



action steps responsibility comments

Participate in Collaborative Reform Initiative MC, JM Goals and Objectives released. Fair & Impartial Police training conducted.  Two officers 
completed Train the Trainer Fair & Impartial Policing Training 

Support Initiatives of the Family Services Collaborative All Police Chief on board

Provide more on-line city services from website All Police added ability to complete Officer commendation and complaint forms online.  Add 
ability to contact Investigative. Unit, evidence tech, admin, or other support online.

Explore community gathering opportunity MC

Participate in Night to Unite JM Conducted on 8/1

Explore innovative Citizen Engagement ideas All Coffee w.Cop & Dare 2 be Real. Re-offer Citizen Academy, Ice Cream Social & lunch with a 
Cop at area schools.  Police at Wilshire's 1st day of school. 

Provide road reconstruction education event JH, TH Conducted on 7/20

Create code enforcement education materials MS

Explore Cultural-Historical Center MC

action steps responsibility comments

Participate in 2017 Government Alliance on Race & Equity (GARE) cohort MC, CY, ML Cohort attending monthly meetings

Promote housing rehabilitation and reinvestment programs MC GMHC & Aging in Place

Conduct Council Tour of City MC Conducted on 5/16

Ensure city code reflects sustainability initiatives MC, BR

Review short term rental policy MC, BR

Discuss options for land use density/impact on walkability MC, BR Guest speaker at 2/27 Comp. Plan Steering Committee.

Inventory of Anthony Lane Business Park MC

Explore development of former bowling alley site MC, BR Met with prospective developers

action steps responsibility comments

Expand communication options to residents MC, NM Added email notifications for Redevelopment of Lowry Grove and 2017 37th Ave. Sidewalk & 
Signal Project.  Police social media (Facebook, Twitter & Instagram) launched on 9/7

Create communication plan MC, NM

Continue Fix-it Clinics & TechDump JH, NM Fix-it Clinic conducted on 8/12
TechDump scheduled for 10/7

Continue project update & information sheet MC, TH

2016 Street project - 2 notifications, 2017 Street projects - 28 notifications, 2018 Street 
proeject  - 1 notification, 37th sidewalk/signals - 19 notifications, Redevelopment of Lowry 
Grove - 13 notifications, Mirror Lake - 17 notifications, AOP  - 24 notifications, Police-
Community Engagement - 16 notifications and Newsletter - 2 notification. 

Expand options for efficient payment collection SR Allowed space for credit card link on "My Usage" web portal

Create customer portal to monitor water usage SR Launched on 7/1

Update sustainability tour online map MC, JH, BR, TH Added Advance Oxidation Process (AOP) Plant

Explore communications contacts MC, NM

Foster & Encourage Civic Engagement

Create & Maintain Healthy Neighborhoods

Communicate Transparently & Effectively



action steps responsibility comments

Explore department presentations ALL Liquor Forum scheduled for 10/30

action steps responsibility comments

Plan and implement technology for all city applications All New website launched on 4/19

Implement police officer body cams JM Implementation targeted for Fall 2017.

Continue Summer Survival school JM,MS Conducted on 6/14 to 6/15

Continue crime prevention initiatives & community outreach JM Monthly updates to online calendar.

Explore pedestrian & bike friendly routes including sidewalks JH, TH 2017 37th Ave. Sidewalk & Signal Project near completion

Conduct emergency management exercise MS

Implement City staff Inclusion Committee CY Meets monthly

Conduct traffic studies on major roadways & intersections JH, TH Evaluating based on redevelopment of Lowry Grove

action Steps responsibility comments

Track grant outcomes & opportunities All 10.5 million from Army for AOP. BWC grant submitted. Night vision grant approved.

Assessment of cooperative ventures with other entities All Falcon Heights Police Contract

Plan 2018 levy and street improvement program SR Preliminary Levy adopted on 9/10

Support professional development MC, CY Conducted on 5/18

Review compensation, staffing & organizational structure MC, CY Reviewed police staffing levels

Expand long term revenue planning SR Water/sewer rate plan

Expand sharing of major equipment items with other governmental entities JH, JM, MS

Continue exploring ownership vs. leasing MC, SR Revieved 3 pieces of eqipment up for replacement in 2018/2019

KEY
CC - City Council    SR- Shelly Rueckert        

MC - Mark Casey    JH - Jay Hartman   

MS -  Mark Sitarz    TH - Todd Hubmer

 NM  - Nicole Miller    BR - Breanne Rothstein

JM - Jon Mangseth

Increase & Maintain Fiscal Strength

Ensure a Safe & Secure Community

Communicate Transparently & Effectively



 Date Type Staff Present

October 24 Regular
Revocation of Massage License
Comcast Franchise Ordinance-Final reading

City Council
City Manager

October 30
Special

5:30 p.m.
Joint Meeting with School Board City Council

City Manager

October 30
Special

7:00 p.m.
Work Session

City Council
City Manager

November 14 Regular
1st Reading Water, Sewer, Stormwater & 2018 Fee Schedule
Canvassing Board-Municipal Election
1st Reading Small Cell Wireless Ordinance

City Council
City Manager

November 28 Regular

Planning Commission items from October
Fire Prevention Poster Winners
2018 Street Project Approve Plans & Specifications, Authorize Advertisement for Bids
2nd Reading Water, Sewer, Stormwater & 2018 Fee Schedule
2nd Reading Small Cell Wireless Ordinance

City Council
City Manager

Fire Dept
City Engineer

December 4
Special

7:00 p.m.
Work Session - Commission Interviews

City Council
City Manager

December 12 Regular

Planning Commission items from November
Appoint Parks and Planning Commissioners and Chair/Vice Chairs
Setting Salary of City Manager
Authorizing Transfers & Closing of Specified Funds
Setting the 2018 City & HRA Budgets and Final Property Tax Levy -Public Hearing 
Final Reading Water, Sewer, Stormwater & 2018 Fee Schedule
Final Reading Small Cell Wireless Ordinance

City Council
City Manager

Finance Director

December 26 Regular
City Council

City Manager

January 9 Regular
Housekeeping Resolutions
Resolution for the Street Improvement Bond Reimbursement
Quarterly Donations & Grants

City Council
City Manager

FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

2018

2017



 Date Type Staff Present

FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

January 23 Regular

2018 Parks Commission Work Plan- (motion only)
Presentation-Northeast Youth and Family Services
Northeast Youth and Family Services Agreement
2018 Street Project Call for Hearing on Improvements, Call for Hearing on Assessments, 
Order Preparation of Assessments

City Council
City Manager
City Engineer

February 13 Regular
Planning Commission items from January
Ordinance Setting Water & Sewer Rates for 2018 - 1st Reading

City Council
City Manager

February 27 Regular

Ordinance Setting Water & Sewer Rates for 2018 - 2nd Reading
2018 Street Project Public Hearing, Order Improvements, Adopt & Confirm Assessments, 
Award Contract for Construction, Call for Sale of GO Bonds
Administration Annual Report

City Council
City Manager
City Engineer

March 13 Regular

Planning Commission Items from February
Liquor Annual Report
Fire Annual Report
Liquor License Renewals
GreenCorp Member application-resolution
Ordinance Setting Water & Sewer Rates for 2018 - Final Reading
2018 Planning Commission Work Plan-(motion only)

City Council
City Manager

Fire Dept
Liquor Op Manager

March 27 Regular

2018 Street Project Call for Sale of Bonds
Public Works Annual Report
Police Annual Report
Order Feasibility Report for 2019 Street Project

City Council
City Manager

Public Works Director
Police Dept

City Engineer

April 10 Regular
Planning Commission Items from March
Quarterly Donations & Grants

City Council
City Manager

April 24 Regular

Arbor Day Proclamation
1st Quarter Goals Update
Spirit of St. Anthony Award
2018 Street Project Bond Sale and Award of Bonds

City Council
City Manager

May 8 Regular

Planning Commission items from April
Public Hearing-Budget Calendar
Finance Annual Report
Chamber of the Year and Business of the Year

City Council
City Manager

Finance Director

May __
Special

5:00 p.m.
Tour of the City

City Council
City Manager



 Date Type Staff Present

FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

May 22 Regular
Salo Park Concert Series
Insurance Renewal 
Tort Limits - Consent 
Approval of 2019 Street & Utility Recon Feasibility Study & Order Final Plans and Specs

City Council
City Manager
City Engineer

June 12 Regular
Planning Commission Items from May City Council

City Manager

June 26 Regular
Audit Presentation

City Council
City Manager

Finance Director

July 10 Regular

Planning Commission items from June
Quarterly Donations & Grants
Quarterly Goals Update

City Council
City Manager

July 24 Regular

Night to Unite Presentation
Night to Unite Proclamation
Liquor Operations Mid Year Report
VillageFest Presentation

City Council
City Manager
Police Chief

Liquor Op Mgr

August 14
Regular

7:00 p.m.
Planning Commission items from July
SANB #282 Presentation

City Council
City Manager

August 28 Regular
Budget Presentation

City Council
City Manager

Finance Director

September 11 Regular

Planning Commission items from August
Commissioner Mary Jo McGuire
2019 Preliminary Operating Budget and Levy-Public Hearing
Kiwanis Peanut Day

City Council
City Manager

Finance Director

September 25 Regular Fire Prevention Presentation
City Council

City Manager
Fire Dept

October 9 Regular

Planning Commission items from September
Quarterly Donations & Grants
Certification of Delinquent Utility Accounts-Consent Agenda
Certification of Delinquent Waste Hauler Accounts-Consent Agenda

City Council
City Manager


	CC09-26-17
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY
	CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	CALL TO ORDER.
	Mayor Faust called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
	Mayor Faust invited the Council and audience to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.
	ROLL CALL.
	CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL OF THE FOLLOWING
	ITEMS.
	I. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2017 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA.
	UMotion carried 4-0.
	II. PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS - NONE.
	III. CONSENT AGENDA.
	Motion by Councilmember Stille, seconded by Councilmember Jenson, to approve the Consent Agenda items.
	UMotion carried 4-0.
	IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS.
	A. UOrdinance 2017-03 an ordinance Approving the Comcast Cable Television Franchise
	Mayor Faust opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m.
	Councilmember Gray introduced the ordinance for Comcast Cable Television Franchise.  Council is requested to approve the first of three readings of an ordinance to adopt the renewal of the Comcast cable television franchise. A memorandum from Mike Bra...
	Councilmember Stille thanked Councilmember Gray for serving on the Commission and clarified the use of “we” refers to the North Suburban Cable Commission. He asked how this content can be delivered to the public in the best way.  Councilmember Gray st...
	Mayor Faust pointed out this is a user fee and no funds come out of taxpayer dollars. It is paid by the subscribers to Comcast and CenturyLink. The City is not at risk for any liability or funding.
	Mayor Faust closed the public hearing at 7:12 p.m.
	Motion by Councilmember Stille, seconded by Councilmember Jenson, to approve First Reading of Ordinance 2017-03; an Ordinance Approving the Comcast Cable Television Franchise.
	UMotion carried 4-0.
	V. REPORTS FROM COMMISSION AND STAFF - NONE
	VI. GENERAL BUSINESS OF COUNCIL.
	VII. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER AND COUNCIL MEMBERS.
	VIII. COMMUNITY FORUM.
	Ms. Ginny Lahti, 2601 Kenzie Terrace, stated she is in favor of the redevelopment but opposed to the size and scope of the project. She believed that 832 units is too high density for this area and would like to see a number closer to 425 and building...
	Ms. Joanne Youngren, 2601 Kenzie Terrace, thanked the Council for explaining things to them as they did. She asked about the original “plan” of assisted living, noting now they are called Senior Buildings and asked what that meant. There is an assiste...
	Mr. Jesse Piktunia, 2616 27PthP Avenue, thanked Council for their comments on the Lowry Grove redevelopment. He stated he has a lot of concerns about the project, noting if the site is rezoned, the bottom of the density range would be desired. He does...
	Ms. Christine Lizdas, 3013 Townview Avenue, stated she was before Council a year ago to discuss racial bias. She feels the CRIT program was not a good response to the killing of Philando Castille and that an assessment of community policing practices ...
	Mayor Faust read his statement again concerning The Village LLC proposal.
	Mr. Thomas Issacson, 2604 Pahl Avenue, stated he attended the Planning Commission Meeting and the City Planner stated there would not be a new plan presented on October 3, 2017.  City Manager Casey stated there will not be a new staff report. For the ...
	Mayor Faust stated there was a variance for a deck and it would be possible for the Applicant to revise their plans before coming before Council.
	Mr. Issacson asked for the public to have an opportunity to voice their comments on the “new” proposal on October 10, 2017.
	Mayor Faust encouraged residents to sign up for the push notifications regarding the project.
	IX. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.
	There will be a Tech Dump on October 7 at City Hall from 9 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
	X.  ADJOURNMENT.
	Debbie Wolfe
	Mayor
	ATTEST:

	Licenseandpermits
	Saint Anthony Village

	10-11-17
	Resolution 17-063 Accepting Donations and Grants 3rd Qtr 2017
	Resolution 17-064 Certiification of Unpaid Utility Accounts HC
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE
	ATTEST:  ____________________________

	hennepin delinquent utilities
	Resolution 17-065 Certiification of Unpaid Utility Accounts RC (1)
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE
	ATTEST:  ____________________________

	ramsey delinquent utilities
	Resolution 17-066 Certiification of Unpaid Waste Hauler Accounts HC
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE
	ATTEST:  ____________________________

	HENNEPIN WASTE HAULER DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 2017
	Resolution 17-067 Certiification of Unpaid Waste Hauler Accounts RC
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE
	ATTEST:  ____________________________

	RAMSEY WASTE HAULER DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 2017
	SR - CC 10.10.17 3113 Edward St. Variance
	1Location Map
	2Bldg Permit Application
	3Bldg Permit Survey
	4Deck Plan (1)
	Friend Variance
	Resolution 17-068 Denying Variance
	SR - CC  Pratt Minor Subdivision v2
	Pratt subdivison land use app
	3701 Stinson Minor Subdivision
	Resolution 17-069 Pratt minor subdivision
	Mayor, Jerome O. Faust

	Signed cover letter for LG
	Resolution 17-070 - 10.10.17 The Village - Final
	Cover Cable Franchise
	Request for council consideration

	coverGoalsUpdate
	Request for council consideration

	Goals Chart 2017
	Goals Charting

	future council agenda items
	Sheet1




